
 

NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

 
 
 

APRIL 2, 2012 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Submitted By 
The City Manager 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov�




 

 

TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM: John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your Agenda. Also included are 
suggested or requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your 
consideration and possible amendment and adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by 
department directors and staff members. I am indebted to them for their 
efforts to provide insight and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your 
deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
John Szerlag, City Manager 
 



 

 

 

 
VISION: 
To honor the legacy of the past and build a strong, vibrant future and be an 
attractive place to live, work, and grow a business. 
 
GOALS: 
Provide a safe, clean, and livable city 
 Practice good stewardship of infrastructure  
 Maintain high quality professional community oriented police and fire protection 
 Conserve resources in an environmentally responsible manner 
 Encourage development toward a walkable, livable community 
 
Provide effective and efficient local government 
 Demonstrate excellence in community services 
 Maintain fiscally sustainable government 
 Attract and support a committed and innovative workforce 
 Develop and maintain efficiencies with internal and external partners 
 Conduct city business and engage in public policy formation in a clear and 

transparent manner 
 
Build a sense of community 
 Communicate internally and externally in a timely and accurate manner 
 Develop platforms for transparent, deliberative and meaningful community 

conversations 
 Involve all stakeholders in communication and engagement activities 
 Encourage volunteerism and new methods for community involvement 
 Implement the connectedness of community outlines in the Master Plan 2008 
 
Attract and retain business investment 
 Clearly articulate an economic development plan 
 Create an inclusive, entrepreneurial culture internally and externally 
 Clarify, reduce and streamline investment hurdles 
 Consistently enhance the synergy between existing businesses and growing 

economic sectors 
 Market the advantages of living and working in Troy through partnerships 

 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

VISION STATEMENT AND GOALS 
Adopted: Monday, February 7, 2011 

 



 

 

 

 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA 
April 2, 2012 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers 
City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 
(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION: Father Stratton Dorozenski – St. Nicholas Greek Orthodox Church 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 1 

C-1 State Representative Marty Knollenberg – Legislative Update 1 

C-2 Michigan Recreation and Park Association Community Service Award Presented 
to Friends of Troy Seniors 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

D-1 No Carryover Items 1 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1 

E-1 No Public Hearings 1 



 

 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT: 2 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT 2 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 2 

H-1  No Postponed Items 2 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 3 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 
Council Appointments – None 3 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Brownfield 
Redevelopment Authority; Civil Service Commission (Act 78); Economic 
Development Corporation; b) City Council Nominations – Charter Revision 
Committee; Employee Retirement System Board of Trustees/Retiree Health Care 
Benefits Plan & Trust; Personnel Board; Zoning Board of Appeals 3 

I-3 Request for Closed Session 8 

I-4 Approval of Cost Participation Agreement for the Resurfacing of Livernois Road, 
from Big Beaver to Wattles – Project No. 12.103.6 9 

I-5 Approval of Amendment to the 2009 Intergovernmental Agreement Between and 
Among Participants in the 2009 Federal Bureau of Justice Assistance – Edward 
Byrne Justice Assistance Grant Program 9 

I-6 General Obligation – Limited Tax Refunding Bonds 10 

I-7 Approval of Cost Participation Agreement for the Resurfacing of 14 Mile Road 
from Campbell to Stephenson – Project No. 12.104.6 25 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 25 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 25 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 25 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 25 



 

 

a) Regular City Council Meeting of March 19, 2012 ............................................... 26 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None 26 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: 26 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Hauling and 
Disposal of Dirt and Debris ................................................................................. 26 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders – Home Chore 
Lawn and Yard Services ..................................................................................... 26 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Sole Bidder – Replace and Install a New 
Rotary Brand Dual Rear Cylinder Lifting Assembly Including Complete Lift 
Inspection – DPW Fleet Garage ......................................................................... 26 

J-5 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – March 21, 2012 27 

J-6 Private Agreement – Warrior Park – Baseball Field - Project No. 11.914.3 27 

J-7 Approval of Subdivision Entrance Sign/Agreement, Stoneridge Subdivision, South 
Side of Square Lake Road, Between Long Lake and Dequindre, Section 12 28 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 28 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: None Submitted 28 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  
some future point in time): None Submitted 28 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 28 

L-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 28 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 28 

M-1   No Council Comments Advanced 28 

N. REPORTS 29 

N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 29 

a) Election Commission-Final-January 23, 2012 .................................................... 29 
b) Liquor Advisory Committee-Final-February 13, 2012 ......................................... 29 



 

 

c) Civil Service Commission (Act 78)-Final-February 14, 2012 .............................. 29 
d) Traffic Committee-Final-February 15, 2012 ........................................................ 29 
e) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft-February 21, 2012 ............................................ 29 
f) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final-February 21, 2012 ............................................ 29 
g) Liquor Advisory Committee-Draft-March 12, 2012 ............................................. 29 
h) Planning Commission-Draft-March 13, 2012 ...................................................... 29 
i) Planning Commission-Final-March 13, 2012 ...................................................... 29 

N-2 Department Reports: 29 

a) Fire Department 2011 Annual Report ................................................................. 29 

N-3  Letters of Appreciation: None 29 

N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 29 

N-5  Friends of Troy Seniors Update 29 

N-6  City Manager’s Responses to Budget Issues 29 

a) Memorandum from Police Chief Gary Mayer Regarding the International City 
Manager’s Association (ICMA) Implementation Plan and Progress Report for 
the Police Department ........................................................................................ 29 

b) Memorandum from Human Resources Director Peggy Sears Regarding How 
Pay and Benefits in Troy Compare to Pay and Benefits in Other Communities . 29 

c) Memorandum from IT Director Gert Paraskevin and Interim Director of 
Finance and Administrative Services Tom Darling Regarding an Analysis of 
Our Information Technology Department ........................................................... 29 

d) Memorandum from Assistant to the City Manager/Coordinator of Continuous 
Improvement Monica Irelan Regarding an Analysis of Outsourcing Cross-
Connection Controls ........................................................................................... 29 

O. STUDY ITEMS 29 

O-1  No Study Items 29 

P. CLOSED SESSION: 29 

P-1  Closed Session 29 



 

 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 30 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 30 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 30 

Monday, April 16, 2012 Regular Meeting .............................................................. 30 
Monday, May 7, 2012 Regular Meeting ................................................................. 30 
Monday, May 14, 2012 Regular Meeting ............................................................... 30 
Monday, June 4, 2012 Regular Meeting ................................................................ 30 
Monday, June 18, 2012 Regular Meeting .............................................................. 30 
Monday, July 9, 2012 Regular Meeting ................................................................. 30 
Monday, July 23, 2012 Regular Meeting ............................................................... 30 
Monday, August 13, 2012 Regular Meeting .......................................................... 30 
Monday, August 27, 2012 Regular Meeting .......................................................... 30 
Monday, September 10, 2012 Regular Meeting .................................................... 30 
Monday, September 24, 2012 Regular Meeting .................................................... 30 
Monday, October 8, 2012 Regular Meeting ........................................................... 30 
Monday, October 22, 2012 Regular Meeting ......................................................... 30 
Monday, November 12, 2012 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 30 
Monday, November 26, 2012 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 30 
Monday, December 3, 2012 Regular Meeting ....................................................... 30 
Monday, December 17, 2012 Regular Meeting ..................................................... 30 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 30 

Monday, April 23, 2012 Special Budget Study Session ......................................... 30 
Monday, April 30, 2012 Special Budget Study Session ......................................... 30 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION: Father Stratton Dorozenski – St. Nicholas Greek Orthodox 
Church 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

B. ROLL CALL: 
a)  Mayor Janice Daniels 

Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming 
Dave Henderson 
Maureen McGinnis 
Dane Slater 
Doug Tietz 

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-04-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of                at  
the Regular City Council Meeting of April 2, 2012, due to                     . 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 State Representative Marty Knollenberg – Legislative Update 
 

C-2 Michigan Recreation and Park Association Community Service Award Presented 
to Friends of Troy Seniors 

 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items  

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 No Public Hearings 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 2 - 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT:  
In accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Article 17 – Members of 
the Public and Visitors: 
Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if 
you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 
encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 
• Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with 

the majority consent of City Council. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to five 

(5) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to five 

(5) minutes to address Postponed, Regular Business or Consent Agenda items or any other 
item as permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment portion of the 
agenda. 

• City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority of the City Council 
members. 

• Agenda items that are related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated 
should initiate the scheduling of a Special meeting for that specific purpose. 

 
The following has been approved by Troy City Council as a statement of the rules of decorum for 
City Council meetings. The Mayor will also provide a verbal notification of these rules prior to 
Public Comment: 
 

The audience should be aware that all comments are to be directed to the Council 
rather than to City Administration or the audience.  Also, there is a timer on the City 
Council table in front of the Mayor that turns yellow when there is one minute of 
speaker time remaining, and turns red when the speaker's time is up.   
  
In order to make the meeting more orderly and out of respect, please do not clap 
during the meeting, and please do not use expletives or make derogatory or 
disparaging comments about any one person or group.  If you do so, then there may 
be immediate consequences, including having the microphone turned off, being asked 
to leave the meeting, and/or the deletion of speaker comments for any re-broadcast of 
the meeting.  Speakers should also be careful to avoid saying anything that would 
subject them to civil liability, such as slander and defamation.   
  
Please avoid these consequences and voluntarily assist us in maintaining the 
decorum befitting this great City. 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1  No Postponed Items 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 3 - 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 

Council Appointments – None 
 
a) Mayoral Appointments – None 

 
b) City Council Appointments - None 
 
I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Brownfield 

Redevelopment Authority; Civil Service Commission (Act 78); Economic 
Development Corporation; b) City Council Nominations – Charter Revision 
Committee; Employee Retirement System Board of Trustees/Retiree Health Care 
Benefits Plan & Trust; Personnel Board; Zoning Board of Appeals 

 
a) Mayoral Nominations  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-04- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action:  
 

Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 
Appointed by Mayor 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 
Last Name First Name Appointment Expire Notes 1 
Cotsonika Arthur Nicholas 4/30/2012  
Dalloo Ramzi 4/30/2014  
Kneale A. Allen 4/30/2013 ZBA exp. 04/30/2014 
Swartz Robert 4/30/2014  
Vacancy  4/30/2014 Jim Campbell's Term 
Vassallo Joseph  4/30/2012  
Wilberding Bruce 4/30/2013 Requests Reappointment 
 
Nominations to the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority: 

  
Term Expires:  04/30/2015  
 Term currently held by: Arthur Nicholas Cotsonika 
  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 4 - 

Term Expires:  04/30/2015  
 Term currently held by: Joseph Vassallo 
  
Term Expires:  04/30/2014  

 Term currently held by: 
Vacant due to Jim Campbell 
resignation. 

 
Interested Applicants: 
Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 1 
Dziurman Theodore 3/8/2014  
 

Civil Service Commission (Act 78) 
Appointed by Mayor 
3 Regular Members: 

1-Council; 1-Police/Fire Rep.; 1-Civil Service 
6 Year Term 

 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name Appointment 
Expire Notes 1 Notes 2 

Cannon David 4/30/2012 Council Appointment Requests 
Reappointment 

McGinnis Donald 4/30/2016 Endorsed by all 
Police/Fire Unions  

Steele John 4/30/2014 Civil Service 
Appointment 

Replaced Andrew Percy 
(Deceased) partial term 

 
Nominations to the Civil Service Commission (Act 78): 

  
Term Expires:  04/30/2018  (Council Appointed) 
 Term currently held by: David C. Cannon 

 
Interested Applicants: 
Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 1 
Leitman Matthew 9/1/2013  
 

Economic Development Corporation 
Appointed by Mayor 
9 Regular Members 

6 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 
Last Name First Name Appointment Expire Notes 2 
Bluhm Kenneth 4/30/2012 NO Reappointment 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 5 - 

Edmunds Donald 4/30/2014 Planning Comm exp 12/31/2013 
Hoef Paul 4/30/2015  
Knight Barbara 4/30/2015  
Licari L. Nino 4/30/2015  
Miller Mark 4/30/2017  
Parker Michael 4/30/2013  
Salgat Charles 4/30/2016  
Sharp John 4/30/2015  
 
Nominations to the Economic Development Corporation: 

  
Term Expires:  04/30/2018  
 Term currently held by: Kenneth Bluhm 

 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume 
Expire  

Bloomingdale Bruce 1/20/2014  
Kornacki Rosemary 11/15/2013  
Swartz Robert 7/25/2013 Brownfield Redev. Auth. exp 4/30/2014 
Vassallo Joseph 12/6/2013 Brownfield Redev. Auth. exp 4/30/2012 
Zikakis Janice 11/11/2013 P&R Board exp 9/30/2014 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
b) City Council Nominations 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-04- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council Meeting for 
action: 

 
 

Charter Revision Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 6 - 

Current Members: 
Last Name First Name Appointment Expire Notes 1 
Berk Robert 4/30/2013  
Bernardi MaryAnn 4/30/2012  
Bliss Daniel 4/30/2012  
Kanoza Shirley 4/30/2013  
Solomon Mark 4/30/2014  
Weisgerber William 4/30/2012  
Wilsher Cynthia 4/30/2014  
 
Nominations to the Charter Revision Committee: 

  
Term Expires:  04/30/2015  
 Term currently held by: MaryAnn Bernardi 
  
Term Expires:  04/30/2015  
 Term currently held by: Daniel H. Bliss 
  
Term Expires:  04/30/2015  
 Term currently held by: William Weisgerber 

 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume 
Expire Notes 2 

Courtney Kenneth 3/22/2012 ZBA Term expires 04/30/2013 
Eisenbacher David 11/14/2013  
Howrylak Frank 2/1/2014  
Mallin Aaron 10/10/2013  
Toth Steve 10/3/2013 Animal Control Appeal Bd. exp 9/30/2014 
Waters Gretchen 10/3/2013  
 
 

Employee Retirement System Board of Trustees/Retiree Health Care Benefits 
Plan & Trust 

Appointed by Council 
5 Employee Members and 2 Ordinance Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name Appointment 
Expire Notes 1 

Calice Mark 12/31/2012 Council Appointed Citizen 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 7 - 

Fleming Wade 4/15/2012 City Council Representative 
Gordon II Thomas 12/31/2013 DB-Employee Rep. - Elected 
Irelan Monica  Chapter 10 
Need William 12/31/2013 Council Appointed Ex-Officio DB Retiree Rep. 
Pallotta Steven 12/31/2014 DC Employee Rep. - Elected 
Stansbury Milt 12/31/2012 DB Employee elected 
Szerlag John  Chapter 10 
 
Nominations: 

  
Term Expires:  04/15/2015  
 Term currently held by: Wade Fleming 

 
 

Personnel Board 
Appointed by Council 
5 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
Current Members: 
Last Name First Name Appointment Expire Notes 3 
Baughman Deborah 4/30/2014 Requests Reappointment 
Comiskey Ann 4/30/2014  
Huber Laurie 4/30/2012 NO Reappointment 
Nelson Jr. Albert Taylor 4/30/2012  
Witt Francis Jack 4/30/2012  
 
Nominations: 

  
Term Expires:  04/30/2015  
 Term currently held by: Laurie G. Huber 
  
Term Expires:  04/30/2015  
 Term currently held by: Albert Taylor Nelson Jr. 
  
Term Expires:  04/30/2015  
 Term currently held by: Francis Jack Witt 

 
Interested Applicants: 
Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 2 
Doyle Hugh Stephen 2/8/2014  
Gauri Kul 11/22/2013  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 8 - 

Knight P. Terry 1/4/2014  
Zikakis Janice 11/11/2013 P&R Board exp 9/30/2014 

 
 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
Current Members: 

Last Name First Name Appointment 
Expire Notes 2 

Bartnik Michael 4/30/2012 Requests Reappointment 
Bloomingdale Bruce 1/31/2015 Alternate 
Clark Glenn 4/30/2012 Requests Reappointment 
Courtney Kenneth 4/30/2013  
Fisher William 4/30/2013  
Kaltsounis Orestis Rusty 1/31/2015 Alternate;  P&R Bd. expires 09/30/2012 
Kneale A. Allen 4/30/2014 Brownfield Redev. Auth exp 04/30/2013 
Lambert Dave 4/30/2014  

 
Nominations: 

  
Term Expires:  04/30/2015  
 Term currently held by: Michael W. Bartnik 
  
Term Expires:  04/30/2015  
 Term currently held by: Glenn Clark 

 
Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume 
Expire Notes 2 

Eisenbacher David 11/14/2013  
Kempen Edward 2/1/2014  
Krent Thomas 2/23/2013 Planning Commission exp. 12/31/2013 
Ragan John 1/26/2014  
 

Yes: 
No: 

 
I-3 Request for Closed Session 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 9 - 

Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-04-      
Moved by        
Seconded by       
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session, as permitted by 
MCL15.268 (e) Pending Litigation – Robert and Michelle Riddle v City of Troy. 
 
Yes:  
No: 
 
I-4 Approval of Cost Participation Agreement for the Resurfacing of Livernois Road, 

from Big Beaver to Wattles – Project No. 12.103.6 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-04-      
Moved by        
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That the Cost Participation Agreement between the City of Troy and the Board of 
Road Commissioners for Oakland County for the resurfacing of Livernois Road, from Big 
Beaver to Wattles is hereby APPROVED at an estimated cost to the City of Troy of $106,000 
with the actual local match to be determined upon completion of State financial audits, and the 
Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the agreement, a copy of which shall 
be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.    
        
Yes:       
No:       
 
I-5 Approval of Amendment to the 2009 Intergovernmental Agreement Between and 

Among Participants in the 2009 Federal Bureau of Justice Assistance – Edward 
Byrne Justice Assistance Grant Program 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-04-      
Moved by        
Seconded by       
 
WHEREAS, Troy City Council approved a resolution on May 11, 2009, to allow the City of Troy 
to enter into an Interlocal Agreement with Oakland County to participate in the 2009 Federal 
Bureau of Justice Assistance -  Edward Byrne Justice Assistance Grant Program (hereinafter 
“JAG Program”), as part of the Federal 2009 Recovery Act; and  
 
WHEREAS, Oakland County was designated as the fiscal agent for this pass through JAG 
Program and was required to submit a joint application on behalf of 20 communities, including 
the City of Troy and the City of Pontiac; and  
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 10 - 

WHEREAS, In 2011 Oakland County entered into an agreement with the City of Pontiac to 
provide complete law enforcement services to the City of Pontiac and to administer the JAG 
Program funding on behalf of the City of Pontiac.  As a result, it is necessary to transfer 
ownership of several items purchased by the City of Pontiac with JAG Program funding to 
Oakland County by amending the 2009 JAG Program Interlocal Agreement.  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council APPROVES the Amendment 
to the 2009 JAG Program Interlocal Agreement, and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to sign the 
Amendment to the 2009 JAG Program Interlocal Agreement on behalf of the City of Troy and 
that a copy of the Amendment to the 2009 JAG Program Agreement be ATTACHED to the 
Minutes of this meeting. 
        
Yes:       
No:       
 
I-6 General Obligation – Limited Tax Refunding Bonds 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-04-      
Moved by        
Seconded by       
 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $11,500,000 GOLF 
COURSE REFUNDING BONDS (LIMITED TAX GENERAL OBLIGATION), SERIES 2012 

 
WHEREAS, Pursuant to the provisions of Act No. 31, Public Acts of Michigan, 1948 (First Extra 

Session), as amended (“Act 31”), the Municipal Building Authority of Troy (the “Authority”) 

issued its Golf Course Bonds, Series 2002 dated as of July 1, 2002, in the principal amount of 

$12,000,000 (the “Prior Bonds”).  The Prior Bonds were issued pursuant to a Full Faith and 

Credit General Obligation Contract of Lease dated as of August 6, 2001 (the “Contract of 

Lease”), between the Authority and the City of Troy (the “City”) to defray part of the cost of 

acquiring, constructing and equipping a municipal golf course; and 

 

WHEREAS, The Prior Bonds remain outstanding in various principal amounts, and the City has 

been advised that its contractual obligations under the Contract of Lease could be refunded, in 

whole or in part, to pay and redeem certain of the Prior Bonds and thereby secure savings for 

the City and benefit the taxpayers of the City; and 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 11 - 

WHEREAS, Part VI of Act No. 34, Public Acts of Michigan, 2001, as amended (“Act 34”), 

authorizes the issuance of refunding bonds for the purpose of refunding all or part of the City’s 

outstanding securities, including the Contract of Lease; and 

 

WHEREAS, The City has received a proposal from Fifth Third Securities, Inc. (the 

“Underwriter”) to refund all or part of the City’s obligations under the Contract of Lease; and 

  

WHEREAS, The City Manager has recommended that this resolution be adopted in order to 

effect the refunding of all or part of the City’s obligations under the Contract of Lease and this 

Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the City to secure savings for the City 

through the issuance of such refunding bonds. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That: 

 

1. AUTHORIZATION OF BONDS – PURPOSE.  Bonds of the City aggregating the 

principal sum of not to exceed Eleven Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars 

($11,500,000) (the “Refunding Bonds”) shall be issued and sold pursuant to the 

provisions of Act 34, and other applicable statutory provisions, for the purpose of 

refunding all or part of the City’s obligations under the Contract of Lease to enable the 

Authority to redeem all or part of the Prior Bonds.  The City Manager shall determine 

which of the City’s obligations under the Contract of Lease shall be refunded and the 

principal amount of the Refunding Bonds at the time of sale. 

 

2. BOND DETAILS.  The Refunding Bonds shall be designated “Golf Course Refunding 

Bonds (Limited Tax General Obligation), Series 2012”; shall be dated as of the date 

approved by the City Manager at the time of sale of the Refunding Bonds; shall be 

numbered from 1 upwards; shall be fully registered; shall be in the denomination of 

$5,000 each or any integral multiple thereof not exceeding the aggregate principal 

amount for each maturity at the option of the purchaser thereof; shall bear interest at a 

rate or rates not exceeding 6.00% per annum as shall be determined by the City 

Manager upon the sale thereof; shall be payable on such dates as shall be determined 

by the City Manager at the time of sale; and shall be serial bonds and/or term bonds and 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 12 - 

mature on such dates and in such years as shall be determined by the City Manager at 

the time of sale. 

 

3. PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST.  The principal of and interest on the 

Refunding Bonds shall be payable in lawful money of the United States.  Principal shall 

be payable upon presentation and surrender of the Refunding Bonds to the bond 

registrar and paying agent as they severally mature.  Interest shall be paid to the 

registered owner of each Refunding Bond as shown on the registration books at the 

close of business on the fifteenth day of the calendar month preceding the month in 

which the interest payment is due.  Interest shall be paid when due by check or draft 

drawn upon and mailed by the bond registrar and paying agent to the registered owner 

at the registered address. 

 

4. PRIOR REDEMPTION.  The Refunding Bonds shall be subject to mandatory and/or 

optional redemption prior to maturity if so determined by the City Manager at the time of 

sale and if so determined, upon such terms and conditions as shall be approved by the 

City Manager. 

 

5. BOOK-ENTRY SYSTEM.  Initially, one fully-registered Refunding Bond for each 

maturity, in the aggregate amount of such maturity, shall be issued in the name of 

Cede & Co., as nominee of The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”) for the benefit of 

other parties (the “Participants”) in the book-entry-only transfer system of DTC.  In the 

event the City determines that it is in the best interest of the City not to continue the 

book-entry system of transfer or that the interests of the holders of the Refunding Bonds 

might be adversely affected if the book-entry system of transfer is continued, the City 

may notify DTC and the bond registrar and paying agent, whereupon DTC will notify the 

Participants of the availability through DTC of Refunding Bond certificates.  In such 

event, the bond registrar and paying agent shall deliver, transfer and exchange 

Refunding Bond certificates as requested by DTC and any Participant or “beneficial 

owner” in appropriate amounts in accordance with this resolution.  DTC may determine 

to discontinue providing its services with respect to the Refunding Bonds at any time by 

giving notice to the City and the bond registrar and paying agent and discharging its 

responsibilities with respect thereto under applicable law or the City may determine that 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 13 - 

DTC is incapable of discharging its duties and may so advise DTC.  In either such event, 

the City shall use reasonable efforts to locate another securities depository.  Under such 

circumstances (if there is no successor securities depository), the City and the bond 

registrar and paying agent shall be obligated to deliver Refunding Bond certificates in 

accordance with the procedures established by this resolution.  In the event Refunding 

Bond certificates are issued, the provisions of this resolution shall apply to, among other 

things, the transfer and exchange of such certificates and the method of payment of 

principal of and interest on such certificates.  Whenever DTC requests the City and the 

bond registrar and paying agent to do so, the City and the bond registrar and paying 

agent shall cooperate with DTC in taking appropriate action after reasonable notice to 

make available one or more separate certificates evidencing the Refunding Bonds to 

any Participant having Refunding Bonds credited to its DTC account or to arrange for 

another securities depository to maintain custody of certificates evidencing the 

Refunding Bonds. 

 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this resolution to the contrary, so long as any 

Refunding Bond is registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, all 

payments with respect to the principal of, interest on and redemption premium, if any, on 

such Refunding Bonds and all notices with respect to the Refunding Bonds shall be 

made and given, respectively, to DTC.  The City Manager is authorized to sign the 

Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations on behalf of the City in such form as such 

official signing the Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations deems necessary or 

appropriate in order to accomplish the issuance of the Refunding Bonds in accordance 

with law and this resolution. 

 

6. BOND REGISTRAR AND PAYING AGENT. The City Manager shall designate, and may 

enter into an agreement with, a bond registrar and paying agent for the Refunding 

Bonds which shall be a bank or trust company located in the State of Michigan that is 

qualified to act in such capacity under the laws of the United States of America or the 

State of Michigan.  The City Manager from time to time as required may designate a 

similarly qualified successor bond registrar and paying agent. 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 14 - 

7. EXECUTION, AUTHENTICATION AND DELIVERY OF BONDS.  The Refunding Bonds 

shall be executed in the name of the City by the manual or facsimile signatures of the 

Mayor and the City Clerk and authenticated by the manual signature of an authorized 

representative of the bond registrar and paying agent, and the seal of the City (or a 

facsimile thereof) shall be impressed or imprinted on the Refunding Bonds.  After the 

Refunding Bonds have been executed and authenticated for delivery to the original 

purchaser thereof, they shall be delivered by the City Treasurer or the City Manager to 

the purchaser of the Refunding Bonds upon receipt of the purchase price.  Additional 

Refunding Bonds bearing the manual or facsimile signatures of the Mayor and the City 

Clerk may be delivered to the bond registrar and paying agent for authentication and 

delivery in connection with the exchange or transfer of the Refunding Bonds.  The bond 

registrar and paying agent shall indicate on each Refunding Bond the date of its 

authentication. 

 

8. EXCHANGE AND TRANSFER OF BONDS.  Any Refunding Bond, upon surrender 

thereof to the bond registrar and paying agent with a written instrument of transfer 

satisfactory to the bond registrar and paying agent duly executed by the registered 

owner or his duly authorized attorney, at the option of the registered owner thereof, may 

be exchanged for Refunding Bonds of any other authorized denominations of the same 

aggregate principal amount and maturity date and bearing the same rate of interest as 

the surrendered Refunding Bond. 

Each Refunding Bond shall be transferable only upon the books of the City, which 

shall be kept for that purpose by the bond registrar and paying agent, upon surrender of 

such Refunding Bond together with a written instrument of transfer satisfactory to the 

bond registrar and paying agent duly executed by the registered owner or his duly 

authorized attorney. 

Upon the exchange or transfer of any Refunding Bond, the bond registrar and 

paying agent on behalf of the City shall cancel the surrendered Refunding Bond and 

shall authenticate and deliver to the transferee a new Refunding Bond or Bonds of any 

authorized denomination of the same aggregate principal amount and maturity date and 

bearing the same rate of interest as the surrendered Refunding Bond.  If, at the time the 

bond registrar and paying agent authenticates and delivers a new Refunding Bond 

pursuant to this Section, payment of interest on the Refunding Bonds is in default, the 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 15 - 

bond registrar and paying agent shall endorse upon the new Refunding Bond the 

following:  “Payment of interest on this bond is in default.  The last date to which interest 

has been paid is ___________, ____.” 

The City and the bond registrar and paying agent may deem and treat the person 

in whose name any Refunding Bond shall be registered upon the books of the City as 

the absolute owner of such Refunding Bond, whether such Refunding Bond shall be 

overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving payment of the principal of and interest on 

such Refunding Bond and for all other purposes, and all payments made to any such 

registered owner, or upon his order, in accordance with the provisions of Section 3 of 

this resolution shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability upon such 

Refunding Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid, and neither the City nor the 

bond registrar and paying agent shall be affected by any notice to the contrary.  The City 

agrees to indemnify and save the bond registrar and paying agent harmless from and 

against any and all loss, cost, charge, expense, judgment or liability incurred by it, acting 

in good faith and without negligence hereunder, in so treating such registered owner. 

For every exchange or transfer of Refunding Bonds, the City or the bond registrar and 

paying agent may make a charge sufficient to reimburse it for any tax, fee or other 

governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such exchange or transfer, 

which sum or sums shall be paid by the person requesting such exchange or transfer as 

a condition precedent to the exercise of the privilege of making such exchange or 

transfer. 

 The bond registrar and paying agent shall not be required to transfer or exchange 

Refunding Bonds or portions of Refunding Bonds that have been selected for 

redemption. 

 

9. FORM OF BONDS.  The Refunding Bonds shall be in substantially the following form: 

 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
COUNTY OF OAKLAND 

 
CITY OF TROY 

GOLF COURSE REFUNDING BOND 
(LIMITED TAX GENERAL OBLIGATION), SERIES 2012 

 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 16 - 

INTEREST RATE 
 

MATURITY DATE 
 

DATE OF ORIGINAL ISSUE 
 

CUSIP 
 

    
 
Registered Owner:  
 
 
Principal Amount:  
 

 

 The City of Troy, County of Oakland, State of Michigan (the “City”), acknowledges itself 

indebted to, and for value received hereby promises to pay to, the Registered Owner identified 

above, or registered assigns, the Principal Amount set forth above on the Maturity Date 

specified above, unless redeemed prior thereto as hereinafter provided, upon presentation and 

surrender of this bond at the corporate trust office of _________________________________, 

the bond registrar and paying agent, located in ________, Michigan, or at such successor bond 

registrar and paying agent as may be designated pursuant to the Resolution (as hereinafter 

defined), and to pay to the Registered Owner, as shown on the registration books at the close 

of business on the 15th day of the calendar month preceding the month in which an interest 

payment is due, by check or draft drawn upon and mailed by the bond registrar and paying 

agent by first class mail postage prepaid to the Registered Owner at the registered address, 

interest on such Principal Amount from the Date of Original Issue set forth above, or such later 

date through which interest has been paid, until the City’s obligation with respect to the 

payment of such Principal Amount is discharged, at the rate per annum specified above.  

Interest is payable on the first days of __________ and __________ in each year, commencing 

on __________, 201_. Principal and interest are payable in lawful money of the United States 

of America. 

 This bond is one of a series of bonds aggregating the principal sum of 

___________________________________ Dollars ($_________) issued by the City under 

and pursuant to and in full conformity with the Constitution and Statutes of Michigan (especially 

Act No. 34, Public Acts of 2001, as amended) and a resolution adopted by the City Council of 

the City on __________, 2012 (the “Resolution”), for the purpose of refunding certain of the 

City’s obligations under a Full Faith and Credit General Obligation Contract of Lease dated as 

of August 6, 2001, between the Municipal Building Authority of Troy (the “Authority”) and the 

City (the “Contract of Lease”) to enable the Authority to pay and redeem the Authority’s Golf 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 17 - 

Course Bonds, Series 2002, dated as of July 1, 2002, maturing in the years 20___ through 

20___.  The full faith and credit of the City have been pledged for the prompt payment of the 

principal of and interest on this bond.  Taxes imposed by the City are subject to constitutional, 

statutory and charter tax limitations. 

 This bond is transferable, as provided in the Resolution, only upon the books of the City 

kept for that purpose by the bond registrar and paying agent, upon the surrender of this bond 

together with a written instrument of transfer satisfactory to the bond registrar and paying agent 

duly executed by the Registered Owner or his attorney duly authorized in writing.  Upon the 

exchange or transfer of this bond a new bond or bonds of any authorized denomination, in the 

same aggregate principal amount and of the same interest rate and maturity, shall be 

authenticated and delivered to the transferee in exchange therefor as provided in the 

Resolution, and upon payment of the charges, if any, therein provided.  Bonds so authenticated 

and delivered shall be in the denomination of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof not 

exceeding the aggregate principal amount for each maturity. 

 The bond registrar and paying agent shall not be required to transfer or exchange bonds 

or portions of bonds that have been selected for redemption. 

MANDATORY PRIOR REDEMPTION 

 

 Bonds maturing in the year ____ are subject to mandatory prior redemption at par and 

accrued interest as follows: 

 

Redemption Date 

Principal Amount of 

Bonds to be Redeemed 

 

 Bonds or portions of bonds to be redeemed by mandatory redemption shall be selected 

by lot. 

(REPEAT IF MORE THAN ONE TERM BOND) 

 
OPTIONAL PRIOR REDEMPTION 

 

 Bonds maturing prior to __________, ____, are not subject to redemption prior to 

maturity.  Bonds maturing on and after __________, ____, are subject to redemption prior to 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 18 - 

maturity at the option of the City, in such order as shall be determined by the City, on any one 

or more interest payment dates on and after __________, ____.  Bonds of a denomination 

greater than $5,000 may be partially redeemed in the amount of $5,000 or any integral multiple 

thereof.  If less than all of the bonds maturing in any year are to be redeemed, the bonds or 

portions of bonds to be redeemed shall be selected by lot.  The redemption price shall be the 

par value of the bond or portion of the bond called to be redeemed plus interest to the date 

fixed for redemption and a premium as follows: 

 % of the par value if called for redemption on or after __________, ____, but 

prior to __________, ____; 

 

 % of the par value if called for redemption on or after __________, ____, but 

prior to __________, ____; 

 

 % of the par value if called for redemption on or after __________, ____, but 

prior to __________, ____. 

 

 Not less than thirty but not more than sixty days’ notice of redemption shall be given to 

the Registered Owner of bonds called to be redeemed by mail to each Registered Owner at the 

registered address.  Bonds or portions of bonds called for redemption shall not bear interest on 

and after the date fixed for redemption, provided funds are on hand with the bond registrar and 

paying agent to redeem the same. 

 It is hereby certified, recited and declared that all acts, conditions and things required to 

exist, happen and be performed precedent to and in the issuance of the bonds of this series, 

existed, have happened and have been performed in due time, form and manner as required 

by law, and that the total indebtedness of the City, including the series of bonds of which this 

bond is one, does not exceed any constitutional or statutory limitation. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Troy, State of Michigan, by its City Council, has 

caused this bond to be executed in its name by the manual or facsimile signatures of the Mayor 

and the City Clerk and its corporate seal (or a facsimile thereof) to be impressed or imprinted 

thereon.  This bond shall not be valid unless the Certificate of Authentication has been 

manually executed by an authorized representative of the bond registrar and paying agent. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 19 - 

 

CITY OF TROY 
 

(SEAL) 
 
 
By:___________________________  By:______________________________ 
 City Clerk   Mayor 
 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 
 
 
 
 This bond is one of the bonds described in the within mentioned Resolution. 
 
 
 
       
Bond Registrar and Paying Agent 
 
 
 
By:       
 Authorized Representative 
 
 
 
 
AUTHENTICATION DATE:  
 

ASSIGNMENT 
 
 
 For value received, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
(please print or type name, address and taxpayer identification number of transferee) the within bond 
and all rights thereunder and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
attorney to transfer the within bond on the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of 
substitution in the premises.   
 
 
 
Dated: ____________________  __________________________________________ 
 
 
 
Signature Guaranteed:   __________________________________________ 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 20 - 

 
 Signature(s) must be guaranteed by an eligible guarantor institution participating in a 
Securities Transfer Association recognized signature guarantee program. 
 

10. SECURITY.  The full faith and credit of the City are hereby pledged to the payment of 

the principal of and interest on the Refunding Bonds.  There shall be levied upon all 

taxable property in the City upon the tax roll for each year while any of the Refunding 

Bonds shall be outstanding an amount such that the estimated collections therefrom will 

be sufficient to pay promptly at maturity the principal and interest maturing on the 

Refunding Bonds prior to the time of the following year’s tax collections.  Taxes required 

to be levied to pay principal of and interest on the Refunding Bonds shall be subject to 

constitutional, statutory and charter tax limitations.  If at the time of making any annual 

tax levy there shall be funds on hand earmarked and set aside for the payment of the 

principal of and interest on the Refunding Bonds becoming due prior to the next tax 

collection period, then such annual levy may be reduced by  such amount. 

 

11. DEFEASANCE.  In the event cash or direct obligations of the United States or 

obligations the principal of and interest on which are guaranteed by the United States, or 

a combination thereof, the principal of and interest on which, without reinvestment, come 

due at times and in amounts sufficient to pay, at maturity or irrevocable call for earlier 

optional redemption, the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Refunding 

Bonds, shall have been deposited in trust, this resolution shall be defeased and the 

owners of the Refunding Bonds shall have no further rights under this resolution except 

to receive payment of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Refunding 

Bonds from the cash or securities deposited in trust and the interest and gains thereon 

and to transfer and exchange Refunding Bonds as provided herein. 

 

12. PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST FUND.  There is hereby established for the Refunding 

Bonds a Principal and Interest Fund that shall be either a separate fund or part of a 

common fund as permitted by law.  From the proceeds of the sale of the Refunding 

Bonds, there shall be set aside in the Principal and Interest Fund any accrued interest 

received from the purchaser at the time of delivery of the same.  The proceeds of the 

taxes (both current and delinquent) and other available moneys of the City, if any, to be 

used to pay the payment of the principal of and interest on the Refunding Bonds shall be 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 21 - 

deposited as collected in the Principal and Interest Fund and so long as the principal or 

interest on the Refunding Bonds remain unpaid, no moneys shall be withdrawn from 

such fund except to pay such principal and interest or to pay from any investment 

earnings on such fund the fees and expenses of the bond registrar and paying agent. 

 

13. PAYMENT OF COSTS OF ISSUANCE -- ESCROW FUND.  The remainder of the 

proceeds of the Refunding Bonds shall be used, together with available moneys of the 

City, if any, to pay the costs of issuance of the Refunding Bonds and to refund the City’s 

obligations under the Contract of Lease to enable the City and the Authority to pay and 

redeem the Prior Bonds maturing in the years as determined by order of the City 

Manager.  After the costs of issuance have been paid or provided for the remaining 

proceeds and City moneys, if any, shall be used to establish an escrow fund (the 

“Escrow Fund”) consisting of cash and investments in direct obligations of, or obligations 

the principal of and interest on which are unconditionally guaranteed by, the United 

States of America or other obligations the principal of and interest on which are fully 

secured by the foregoing and used to pay the principal of, interest on and redemption 

premiums, if any, on the Prior Bonds.  The Escrow Fund shall be held by an escrow 

agent (the “Escrow Agent”) pursuant to an Escrow Agreement (the “Escrow 

Agreement”), which irrevocably shall direct the Escrow Agent to take all necessary steps 

to pay the principal of and interest on the Prior Bonds being refunded when due and to 

call such Prior Bonds for redemption at such time as shall be determined in the Escrow 

Agreement.  The City Manager is authorized to select the Escrow Agent and enter into 

the Escrow Agreement on behalf of the City.  The amounts held in the Escrow Fund 

shall be such that the cash and the investments and the income received on the 

investments will be sufficient without reinvestment to pay the principal of, interest on and 

redemption premiums, if any, on the Prior Bonds when due at maturity or call for 

redemption as required by the Escrow Agreement. 

 

14. APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY.  The issuance and sale of the 

Refunding Bonds shall be subject to permission being granted therefor by the 

Department of Treasury of the State of Michigan as provided in Act 34.  If necessary, the 

City Manager is authorized to file an application with the Department of Treasury for 

approval of the Refunding Bonds. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 22 - 

 

15. SALE, ISSUANCE, DELIVERY, TRANSFER AND EXCHANGE OF BONDS.  The 

Refunding Bonds shall be sold pursuant to a negotiated sale as hereinafter provided, 

and it is hereby determined that such negotiated sale is in the best interests of the City 

and is calculated to provide the maximum flexibility in pricing the Refunding Bonds and 

to result in the lowest interest cost to the City.  The City Manager is authorized to enter 

into a Bond Purchase Agreement with the Underwriter, which Bond Purchase 

Agreement shall set forth the City’s obligations under the Contract of Lease to be 

refunded, the Prior Bonds to be refunded (the “Prior Bonds To Be Refunded”), and the 

principal amount, principal maturities and dates, interest rates and interest payment 

dates, redemption provisions, if any, purchase price to be paid by the Underwriter with 

respect to the Refunding Bonds and such other terms and provisions as the City 

Manager determines to be necessary or appropriate in connection with the sale of the 

Refunding Bonds.  The Bond Purchase Agreement and the terms of the Refunding 

Bonds set forth therein shall be approved by an order adopted by the City Manager at 

the time of the sale of the Refunding Bonds.  The Mayor, the City Clerk, the City 

Manager and the City Treasurer are each hereby authorized to do all things necessary 

to effectuate the sale, issuance, delivery, transfer and exchange of the Refunding Bonds 

in accordance with the provisions of this resolution.  In making the determination in the 

order authorizing the sale of the Refunding Bonds and in the Bond Purchase Agreement 

with respect to principal maturities and dates, interest rates, purchase price of the 

Refunding Bonds and compensation to be paid to the Underwriter, the City Manager 

shall be limited as follows: 

 
(a) The interest rate on any Refunding Bond shall not exceed 6.00% per annum. 

(b) The final maturity date of the Refunding Bonds shall not be later than 

December 1, 2027. 

(c) The issuance of the Refunding Bonds shall result in present value of the savings 

(net of issuance costs) with respect to the debt service on the Prior Bonds To Be 

Refunded. 

(d) The purchase price of the Refunding Bonds shall not be less than 98% of the 

principal amount thereof. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 23 - 

(e) The Underwriter’s discount with respect to the Refunding Bonds or the 

compensation to be paid to the Underwriter shall not exceed 0.75% of the 

principal amount of the Refunding Bonds. 

 

16. REPLACEMENT OF BONDS.  Upon receipt by the City Clerk of proof of ownership of an 

unmatured Refunding Bond, of satisfactory evidence that the Refunding Bond has been 

lost, apparently destroyed or wrongfully taken and of security or indemnity that complies 

with applicable law and is satisfactory to the City Clerk, the City Clerk may authorize the 

bond registrar and paying agent to deliver a new executed Refunding Bond to replace 

the Refunding Bond lost, apparently destroyed or wrongfully taken in compliance with 

applicable law.  In the event an outstanding matured Refunding Bond is lost, apparently 

destroyed or wrongfully taken, the City Clerk may authorize the bond registrar and 

paying agent to pay the Refunding Bond without presentation upon the receipt of the 

same documentation required for the delivery of a replacement Refunding Bond.  The 

bond registrar and paying agent, for each new Refunding Bond delivered or paid without 

presentation as provided above, shall require the payment of expenses, including 

counsel fees, which may be incurred by the bond registrar and paying agent and the City 

in the premises.  Any Refunding Bond delivered pursuant to the provisions of this 

Section 16 in lieu of any Refunding Bond lost, apparently destroyed or wrongfully taken 

shall be of the same form and tenor and be secured in the same manner as the 

Refunding Bond in substitution for which such Refunding Bond was delivered. 

 

17. TAX COVENANT.  The City covenants to comply with all applicable requirements of the 

Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), necessary to assure that the 

interest on the Refunding Bonds will be and will remain excludable from gross income 

for federal income tax purposes.  The Mayor, the City Clerk, the City Manager, the City 

Treasurer and other appropriate officials of the City are authorized to do all things 

necessary (including the making of such covenants of the City as shall be appropriate) to 

assure that the interest on the Refunding Bonds will be and will remain excludable from 

gross income for federal income tax purposes. 

 

18. OFFICIAL STATEMENT.  The City Manager is authorized to cause the preparation of an 

official statement for the Refunding Bonds for purposes of enabling compliance with 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 24 - 

Rule 15c2-12 issued under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the 

“Rule”) and to do all other things necessary to enable compliance with the Rule.  After 

the award of the Refunding Bonds, the City will provide copies of a “final official 

statement” (as defined in paragraph (e)(3) of the Rule) on a timely basis and in 

reasonable quantity as requested by the Underwriter to enable the Underwriter to 

comply with paragraph (b)(4) of the Rule and the rules of the Municipal Securities 

Rulemaking Board. 

 

19. CONTINUING DISCLOSURE.  The Mayor and the City Clerk are authorized to execute 

and deliver in the name and on behalf of the City a continuing disclosure certificate to 

comply with the requirements for a continuing disclosure undertaking of the City 

pursuant to paragraph (b)(5) of the Rule, and amendments to such certificate from time 

to time in accordance with the terms of such certificate (the certificate and any 

amendments thereto are collectively referred to herein as the “Continuing Disclosure 

Certificate”).  The City hereby covenants and agrees that it will comply with and carry out 

all of the provisions of the Continuing Disclosure Certificate. 

 

20. BOND INSURANCE.  The City Manager is authorized and directed to take any actions 

that may be necessary or appropriate to purchase a policy or policies of municipal bond 

insurance with respect to the Refunding Bonds to the extent that the City Manager 

determines that the purchase of such municipal bond insurance is in the best interests of 

the City.  If the City Manager makes such a determination, the purchase of a policy or 

policies and the payment of premiums therefor and the execution by the City Manager of 

any necessary commitments with respect thereto are hereby authorized. 

 

21. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES.  The following are appointed to act in the following 

capacities with respect to the Refunding Bonds: 

 
As registered municipal advisor: Bendzinski & Co., Municipal Finance Advisors 

      Detroit, Michigan 
 

As Underwriter:   Fifth Third Securities, Inc. 
      Cincinnati, Ohio 
 

As bond counsel:   Dickinson Wright PLLC 
      Troy, Michigan 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 25 - 

 
22. CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS.  All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they 

may be in conflict herewith are rescinded. 

        
Yes:       
No:       
 
I-7 Approval of Cost Participation Agreement for the Resurfacing of 14 Mile Road 

from Campbell to Stephenson – Project No. 12.104.6 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-04-      
Moved by        
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That the Cost Participation Agreement between the City of Troy and the Board of 
Road Commissioners for Oakland County for the resurfacing of 14 Mile Road, from Campbell 
to Stephenson Highway is hereby APPROVED at an estimated cost to the City of Troy of 
$125,000 with the actual local match to be determined upon completion of State financial 
audits, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the agreement, a copy 
of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.    
        
Yes:       
No:       
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-04-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item(s)  ______________      , which SHALL BE 
CONSIDERED after Consent Agenda (J) items, as printed. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-04-      



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 26 - 

 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 
a) Regular City Council Meeting of March 19, 2012  
 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:  
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Hauling and Disposal 

of Dirt and Debris 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-04-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a one-year contract to provide 
Hauling and Disposal of Dirt and Debris with an option to renew for one (1) additional 
year to the low bidder, Bedrock Express LTD of Ortonville, MI, for an estimated total cost 
of $58,840.00, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened February 2, 2012, a 
copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting, with a 
contract expiration of March 31, 2013. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT UPON the contractors’ 
submission of properly executed bid and proposal documents, including insurance 
certificates and all other specified requirements. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders – Home Chore Lawn 

and Yard Services 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-04-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS contracts to provide seasonal 
requirements of  lawn and yard services to Troy residents qualifying under the Home Chore 
Program with an option to renew for one (1) additional season to the low total bidders, Outdoor 
Enhancements of Lake Orion, MI, as primary contractor, and DTL Lawn Care of Rochester Hills, 
MI, as secondary contractor, at unit prices contained in the bid tabulation opened March 15, 
2012, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting, with a contract 
expiration of December 31, 2012. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the awards are CONTINGENT UPON the contractors’ 
submission of properly executed bid documents, insurance certificates and all other specified 
requirements including a Public Service Contract executed administratively once in acceptable 
form. 
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Sole Bidder – Replace and Install a New 

Rotary Brand Dual Rear Cylinder Lifting Assembly Including Complete Lift 
Inspection – DPW Fleet Garage 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 27 - 

Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-04-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS a contract to replace and install a new 
Rotary Brand Dual Rear Cylinder Lifting Assembly Including Complete Lift Inspection at the 
DPW - Fleet Garage to the sole bidder meeting specifications, Allied Incorporated of Ann 
Arbor, MI, for an estimated total cost of $30,970.00.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT UPON contractors’ 
submission of properly executed bid and proposal documents including insurance certificates, 
permits and all other specified requirements.            
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby REJECTS all bids received for 
Proposal B, Additional Work, as the work is not needed at this time. 
 
J-5 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – March 21, 2012 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-04-      
 
Item #3 – Request for Intersection Control – Brunswick at Cadmus – Item 3 
 
RESOLVED, That the intersection control be MODIFIED from “no traffic control” to a STOP 
sign on the Brunswick Drive southbound approach to Cadmus. 
 
Item #4 – Request for Intersection Control – Wardlow at Ashbury – Item 4 
 
RESOLVED, That the intersection control be MODIFIED from “no traffic control” to a YIELD 
sign on the Wardlow Drive southobound approach to Ashbury. 
 
Item #5 – Request for Intersection Control – Vernmoor at Hurst 
 
RESOLVED, That the intersection control be MODIFIED from “two-way control” to “four-way 
control” by installing STOP signs on the Vernmoor approaches to the intersection, creating an 
All-Way Stop intersection at Vernmoor and Hurst. 
 
Item #6 – Request for Intersection Control – Fredmoor at Lovell 
 
RESOLVED, That the intersection control be MODIFIED from “two-way control” to “four-way 
control” by installing STOP signs on the Fredmoor approaches to the intersection, creating an 
All-Way Stop intersection at Fredmoor and Lovell. 
 
J-6 Private Agreement – Warrior Park – Baseball Field - Project No. 11.914.3 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-04-      
 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and Brother Rice High School, is hereby APPROVED for 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 28 - 

the installation of Storm Sewer and Pavement, and the Mayor and City Clerk are 
AUTHORIZED to execute the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-7 Approval of Subdivision Entrance Sign/Agreement, Stoneridge Subdivision, South 

Side of Square Lake Road, Between Long Lake and Dequindre, Section 12 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2012-04-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES as to the design and materials 
proposed, the sign application submitted by the Stoneridge Homeowner’s Improvement Inc., for 
the placement of a sign within the median of Cliffside at the intersection of Square Lake Road.   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the agreement 
regarding the maintenance and liability coverage for the sign, and AUTHORIZES the Mayor 
and City Clerk to execute the agreement, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting. 
 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: None Submitted 
 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time): None Submitted 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

L-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
M-1   No Council Comments Advanced 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 29 - 

N. REPORTS 
N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  
a) Election Commission-Final-January 23, 2012 
b) Liquor Advisory Committee-Final-February 13, 2012 
c) Civil Service Commission (Act 78)-Final-February 14, 2012 
d) Traffic Committee-Final-February 15, 2012 
e) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft-February 21, 2012 
f) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final-February 21, 2012 
g) Liquor Advisory Committee-Draft-March 12, 2012  
h) Planning Commission-Draft-March 13, 2012  
i) Planning Commission-Final-March 13, 2012 
 
N-2 Department Reports:  
a) Fire Department 2011 Annual Report 
 
N-3  Letters of Appreciation: None 
 
N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 
 
N-5  Friends of Troy Seniors Update 
 
N-6  City Manager’s Responses to Budget Issues 
a) Memorandum from Police Chief Gary Mayer Regarding the International City Manager’s 

Association (ICMA) Implementation Plan and Progress Report for the Police Department 
b) Memorandum from Human Resources Director Peggy Sears Regarding How Pay and 

Benefits in Troy Compare to Pay and Benefits in Other Communities 
c) Memorandum from IT Director Gert Paraskevin and Interim Director of Finance and 

Administrative Services Tom Darling Regarding an Analysis of Our Information 
Technology Department 

d) Memorandum from Assistant to the City Manager/Coordinator of Continuous 
Improvement Monica Irelan Regarding an Analysis of Outsourcing Cross-Connection 
Controls 

 

O. STUDY ITEMS 
O-1  No Study Items 
 

P. CLOSED SESSION:  

P-1  Closed Session 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA April 2, 2012 
 

- 30 - 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
Monday, April 16, 2012 .................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, May 7, 2012 ....................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, May 14, 2012 ..................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, June 4, 2012 ...................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, June 18, 2012 .................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, July 9, 2012 ....................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, July 23, 2012 ..................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, August 13, 2012 ................................................................................ Regular Meeting 
Monday, August 27, 2012 ................................................................................ Regular Meeting 
Monday, September 10, 2012 .......................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, September 24, 2012 .......................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, October 8, 2012 ................................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, October 22, 2012 ............................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, November 12, 2012 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, November 26, 2012 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 3, 2012 ............................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 17, 2012 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
 

 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
 
Monday, April 23, 2012 .............................................................. Special Budget Study Session 
Monday, April 30, 2012 .............................................................. Special Budget Study Session 

 
 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:              March 22, 2012     
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services  
  Jeff Biegler, Recreation Director    
 
Subject: Friends of Troy Seniors  
 
 
 
This memo will update you on the status of the Friends of Troy Seniors group.  This 501.c3 
organization was formed in the fall of 2011 and they have taken responsibility for many senior 
programs that were jeopardized due to staff cuts.  They are also developing a database of volunteers 
who will be able to help with a variety of senior programs and services.   They are actively seeking 
corporate sponsors and holding fund-raising events.  In addition, they have accomplished the 
following:  
 
Office at Community Center:  The City is providing office space and phone service at the 
Community Center for the Friends, and they opened their office in November 2011.  They have three 
computers that were donated by Compuware. The office is staffed by volunteers Monday – Friday 
from 10 am – 2 pm who offer a friendly greeting and information to senior visitors.   
 
Tax Appointments:   Almost 500 tax returns were prepared here last year for low to moderate 
income seniors.  Due to front desk staff cuts, the City can no longer schedule the appointments.  The 
Friends have assumed that responsibility.   
 
Document Shredding:  This program was eliminated due to staff cuts.  The Friends have picked up 
this bi-annual event that services approximately 200 seniors each time it is offered.   
 
Flu Shots:  The free event, held each fall and attended by 800+ seniors, was scheduled to be 
discontinued.  The Friends found a sponsor to cover the room cost and also provided and organized 
the volunteers on the day of the event. 
 
Brochure Rack:    The Friends have assumed responsibility for the brochure rack rental.   The City 
will continue to receive revenue equal to the amount we were receiving ($1800).  The Friends will sell 
the spaces, maintain the rack and keep any additional revenue they generate.     
 
Reading Room:   The Friends have assumed responsibility for the reading room – organizing the 
magazine subscriptions, puzzles, bulletin board, etc. 
 
 
 

bittnera
Text Box
C-02/N-05



 

 

2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 
Garage Sale:  The Friends will co-sponsor the garage sale this year, providing volunteers on the day 
of the event and handling concessions, allowing the City to bring back this popular event after it was 
cancelled in 2011.  We will split the revenue with the Friends. 
 
Birthday Party:  When the City discontinued purchasing the ice cream cups for the birthday party, 
Emerald Food Service agreed to donate bulk ice cream and the Friends took on the responsibility of 
serving it at the birthday party each month. 
 
Blood Pressure:  The Friends have taken on the responsibility of staffing the volunteer blood 
pressure program and lining up subs when needed.   They are also looking at expanding the program 
to more than once a month. 
 
Speakers:  This is another program that was offered free to seniors that has been picked up by the 
Friends.  When a sponsor approached me and offered to cover the room cost, the Friends agreed to 
do the legwork and set up the monthly speaker’s series which will start in March. 
 
Pizza Lunch:  Due to budget cuts, the federally funded lunch program is now cancelled on federal 
holidays.  The Friends are offering a pizza lunch on President’s Day in February and will continue 
with this if it is well received. 
 
Dances:  Discontinued with the first round of staff cuts, the Friends are bringing back the dances 
starting on March 14.  If well received, they will offer more dances.  
 
Baked Goods:  Forgotten Harvest was looking for a place where Starbucks could donate day-old 
baked goods.  The Friends, due to their 501.c3 status, were able to accept these baked goods and 
willingly lined up volunteers to pick them up and serve them.  Therefore, seniors visiting the 
Community Center are able to enjoy free baked goods twice a week.   
 

 

 

  
 
CV\G\Seniors\Friends\City Council Memo 



 

 

 
March 23, 2012 
 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:   Mark Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
   Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
 
SUBJECT:  Approval of Cost Participation Agreement for the Resurfacing of Livernois Road, from 

Big Beaver to Wattles – Project No. 12.103.6 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommends that City Council approve the attached Cost Participation Agreement between the City of 
Troy and the Board of Road Commissioners for Oakland County (Board) for the resurfacing of Livernois Road, 
from Big Beaver to Wattles at an estimated cost to the City of Troy of $106,000.  Furthermore, staff 
recommends that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to execute the agreements.    
 
Background: 
 
The project will provide for a resurfacing of Livernois Road, from Big Beaver to Wattles.  The project also 
includes pedestrian crosswalk upgrades to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).    
 
The project will be bid through the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) in June.  Construction is 
anticipated to start in mid-July and be open to traffic in September. 
 
Financial Considerations: 
 
The estimated project cost is $1,059,000. Federal funds in the amount of $847,000 are available for the 
project.  The local share of $212,000 is split between Troy and the Board in accordance with Exhibit A of the 
agreement.  The City of Troy share of the project is estimated at $106,000. 
 
The total actual local match will be determined from the records of the Board upon completion of the State 
financial audits of the project and a final determination of the total federal funds used on the project.  Final 
adjustments in the financial obligations of the parties will be made upon completion of the required audits.     
 
Funds for this work are available in the 2011-12 Major Road Fund and also in the proposed 2012-13 Major 
Road Fund. 
 
Legal Considerations:  
 
The format and content of the agreement is consistent with previously approved Cost Participation 
Agreements between the city and Board as approved by the Legal Department and City Council.   
 
 
 
G:\Contracts\Contracts - 2012\Contract 12-1 - Livernois, Big Beaver to Wattles (RCOC)\Correspondence\To CC re Cost Participation Agreement_Livernois.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

bittnera
Text Box
I-04













bittnera
Text Box
I-05

















 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  March 27, 2012                             
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
From:  Thomas Darling, Acting Director of Financial & Administrative Services 
Subject: General Obligation – Limited Tax Refunding Bonds 
 
Background 
 
After reviewing the City’s outstanding bonds with our financial advisor, we have determined that it 
would be in the best interest of the City to refinance the callable maturities of the Municipal Building 
Authority of Troy Golf Course Bonds, Series 2002. The bonds to be refunded bear interest rates in 
the 4.40% to 5.00% range. The refunding bonds are estimated to generate savings, as attached.     
 
The process entails purchasing governmental securities that tie to the call dates of the refunded 
bonds. The securities and interest earnings will then be used to pay the principal and interest on the 
refunded bonds call date.  The City, which has already pledged its full faith and credit, would issue 
the new bonds, instead of the Municipal Building Authority.    
 
Financial Considerations 
 
It is estimated that the net present value benefit of this transaction to the City will be approximately 
$542,497 in saved interest costs, after paying the cost of completing this transaction. 
 
Legal Considerations 
 
Bond Counsel Terry Donnelly of Dickinson Wright PLLC. has reviewed and approved the documents 
concerning the proposed refunding, and has prepared the attached required resolution. He will be 
present at the meeting to address any questions from City Council.        
 
Policy Considerations 
 
Refunding the Municipal Building Authority of Troy Golf Course Bonds, Series 2002 relates to Goal II 
“Minimize the cost and increase the efficiency and effectiveness of City government”, by upholding 
fiscal integrity. 
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that City Council approve the attached resolution to authorize the issuance of 
general obligation limited tax refunding bonds. 
 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality 
 
_______________________________ 
Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 

bittnera
Text Box
I-06



 

   

City of Troy 
Golf Course Refunding Bonds, Series 2012 

(Limited Tax - General Obligation) 
[Refund All Bonds] 

Refunding Summary 

 Dated 05/15/2012 |  Delivered 05/15/2012

Sources Of Funds 
Par Amount of Bonds............................................................................................................................................................................. $10,505,000.00
Reoffering Premium............................................................................................................................................................................... 885,224.55
 
Total Sources............................................................................................................................................................................... $11,390,224.55
 
Uses Of Funds 
Total Underwriter's Discount  (0.900%).............................................................................................................................................. 94,545.00
Costs of Issuance..................................................................................................................................................................................... 75,000.00
Deposit to Net Cash Escrow Fund......................................................................................................................................................... 11,216,377.72
Rounding Amount.................................................................................................................................................................................. 4,301.83
 
Total Uses..................................................................................................................................................................................... $11,390,224.55
 
 
Flow of Funds Detail 
 
State and Local Government Series (SLGS) rates for........................................................................................................................... 3/06/2012
Date of OMP Candidates........................................................................................................................................................................
 
Net Cash Escrow Fund Solution Method.............................................................................................................................................. Net Funded
Total Cost of Investments....................................................................................................................................................................... $11,216,377.72
Interest Earnings @ 0.321%.................................................................................................................................................................. 82,572.28
Total Draws............................................................................................................................................................................................. $11,298,950.00
 
 
Issues Refunded And Call Dates 
 
Series 2002 (Golf Course)..................................................................................................................................................................... 12/01/2014
 
 
PV Analysis Summary (Net to Net) 
 
Net PV Cashflow Savings @  2.470%(Bond Yield).............................................................................................................................. 538,195.26
Contingency or Rounding Amount....................................................................................................................................................... 4,301.83
Net Present Value Benefit....................................................................................................................................................................... $542,497.09
 
Net PV Benefit /  $9,900,000 Refunded Principal.............................................................................................................................. 5.480%
 
Bond Statistics 
 
Average Life............................................................................................................................................................................................ 8.848 Years
Average Coupon..................................................................................................................................................................................... 3.6709412%
 
Net Interest Cost (NIC)........................................................................................................................................................................... 2.8202395%
Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes........................................................................................................................................................ 2.4699283%
True Interest Cost (TIC)......................................................................................................................................................................... 2.6877902%
All Inclusive Cost (AIC).......................................................................................................................................................................... 2.7775678%

Series 2012 (Golf Course)  |  SINGLE PURPOSE  |  3/ 7/2012  |  11:23 AM

Fifth Third Securities, Inc.
Public Finance - Investment Banking (MGH) Page 1

 



































 

 

 
March 27, 2012 
 
TO:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:   Mark Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
   Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
 
SUBJECT:  Approval of Cost Participation Agreement for the Resurfacing of 14 Mile Road, from 

Campbell to Stephenson – Project No. 12.104.6 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommends that City Council approve the attached Cost Participation Agreement between the City of 
Troy and the Board of Road Commissioners for Oakland County (Board) for the resurfacing of 14 Mile Road, 
from Campbell to Stephenson Highway at an estimated cost to the City of Troy of $125,000.  Furthermore, 
staff recommends that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to execute the agreements.    
 
Background: 
 
The project will provide for a resurfacing of 14 Mile Road, from Campbell to Stephenson.  The project also 
includes pedestrian crosswalk upgrades to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).    
 
The project will be bid through the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) in June.  Construction is 
anticipated to start in mid-July and be open to traffic in September. 
 
Financial Considerations: 
 
The estimated project cost is $1,175,000. Federal funds in the amount of $867,000 are available for the 
project.  The local share of $308,000 is split between Troy and the Board in accordance with Exhibit A of the 
agreement.  The City of Troy share of the project is estimated at $125,000. 
 
The total actual local match will be determined from the records of the Board upon completion of the State 
financial audits of the project and a final determination of the total federal funds used on the project.  Final 
adjustments in the financial obligations of the parties will be made upon completion of the required audits.     
 
Funds for this work are available in the 2011-12 Major Road Fund and also in the proposed 2012-13 Major 
Road Fund. 
 
Legal Considerations:  
 
The format and content of the agreement is consistent with previously approved Cost Participation 
Agreements between the city and Board as approved by the Legal Department and City Council.   
 
 
 
G:\Contracts\Contracts - 2012\Contract 12-2 - 14 Mile, Campbell to Stephenson (RCOC)\Correspondence\To CC re Cost Participation Agreement_14 Mile.doc 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

bittnera
Text Box
I-07













CITY COUNCIL AGENDA-Draft March 19, 2012 
 

- 1 - 

Council Member Fleming performed the Invocation.  The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was 
given. 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 
A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, March 19, 2012, at City Hall, 500 
W. Big Beaver Rd.  Mayor Daniels called the meeting to order at 7:31 PM. 

B. ROLL CALL: 
Mayor Janice Daniels 
Jim Campbell 
Wade Fleming 
Dave Henderson 
Maureen McGinnis 
Dane Slater 
Doug Tietz 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 Proclamation Celebrating Shield’s Restaurant and Pizzeria 20th Anniversary 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items  

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 No Public Hearings 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT:  
Ciepielowski, Leonette Spoke on behalf of the Troy Youth Assistance. 

Schilling, Louise 
Spoke about the South Oakland County Mayor’s Dinner and a letter 
written by Mayor Daniels.  

Walters, Roger Spoke about Boyd Street issues. 
Walters, June Spoke about Boyd Street issues. 

Geiger, M.L. 
Spoke about Item J-7 Michigan Department of Natural Resources 
Canada Goose Roundup and Nest Destruction Programs. 

Anesi, Jen 
Invited City Council to a discussion on education to be held at the 
Troy Chamber of Commerce on March 20, 2012, from 1-3 PM. 

Peters, Richard Spoke encouraging voters not to support any recall efforts. 
McDonald, Sharon,  Spoke about a letter written by Mayor Daniels. 
Baxi, Minesh Spoke regarding the recall of Mayor Daniels. 
Kajma, Linda Spoke about misinformation on Mayor Daniels website. 
Abrahim, Edna Read a letter to the Mayor and City Council on behalf of TRUST. 
Bernardi, Maryann Spoke against negative comments directed toward Mayor Daniels. 

Wilsher, Cynthia 
Spoke in response to public comments made earlier during the 
meeting. 

http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
bittnera
Text Box
J-02a



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA-Draft March 19, 2012 
 

- 2 - 

Watts, Ray Spoke in support of Mayor Daniels  
Haddad, Tony Spoke in response to reasons for the recall 
Schepke, Gordon Spoke about partisan politics and bullying behaviors. 
Student from Troy High Spoke on behalf of Build On  

Student from Troy High 
Encourages people to emphasize positive, rather than negative 
issues. 

Cherasaro, Nicholas Spoke about a letter written by Mayor Daniels. 
 
The meeting RECESSED at 8:40 PM. 
 
The meeting RECONVENED at 8:47 PM. 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 
H-1  No Postponed Items 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 

Council Appointments – Historic District Commission; Traffic Committee 
 
a) Mayoral Appointments - None 
 
 
b) City Council Appointments 
 
Resolution #2012-03-062 
Moved by McGinnis 
Seconded by Campbell 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 

Historic District Commission 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
  
Term Expires:  07/31/2013 Hugh Stephen Doyle 
 Term currently held by: Brian Wattles 
  
Term Expires:  03/01/2014 Barbara Chambers 
 Term currently held by: Barbara Chambers 
  
Term Expires:  03/01/2014 Padma Kuppa 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA-Draft March 19, 2012 
 

- 3 - 

 Term currently held by: Sabah Jihad 
 

 
Traffic Committee 

Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
  
Term Expires:  01/31/2015 David Ogg 
 Term currently held by: Gordon Schepke (Appt’d to 

Planning Commission) 
  
Term Expires:  01/31/2015 Lawrence Ted Halsey 
 Term currently held by: Lawrence Ted Halsey 
 

Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations - None; b) City 

Council Nominations: None 
 
a) Mayoral Nominations - None 
 
 
b) City Council Nominations – None 
 
I-3 No Closed Session 
 
I-4 Interlocal Agreement for Participation in the Oakland County Law Enforcement – 

Tactical Training Consortium (Oak-TAC)  
 
Resolution #2012-03-063 
Moved by Slater 
Seconded by Fleming 
 
WHEREAS, The Oakland County Law Enforcement – Tactical Training Consortium (Oak-TAC) 
is an organization established to coordinate a countywide training initiative to prepare Oakland 
County in the event of a major incident requiring a mutual aid response; and   
 
WHEREAS, In order to participate in Oak-TAC, approval of the Inter-Local Agreement between 
the City of Troy and Oakland County, the City of Auburn Hills, the City of Bloomfield Hills, the 
City of Farmington Hills, the City of Ferndale, the City of Novi, the City of Oak Park, and the 
City of  Royal Oak is required;   
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA-Draft March 19, 2012 
 

- 4 - 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the attached Inter-Local Agreement for the 
Oakland County Law Enforcement – Tactical Training Consortium between the City of Troy and 
Oakland County, the City of Auburn Hills, the City of Bloomfield Hills, the City of Farmington 
Hills, the City of Ferndale, the City of Novi, the City of Oak Park, and the City of Royal Oak is 
hereby APPROVED.   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to sign the 
Inter-Local Agreement on behalf of the City of Troy. 
   
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2012-03-064 
Moved by Fleming 
Seconded by McGinnis 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presentedas printed. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Resolution #2012-03-064-J-2 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 
a) Regular City Council Meeting of March 5, 2012  
 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: 
 
a) Proclamation Celebrating Shield’s Restaurant and Pizzeria 20th Anniversary 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions: None 
 
J-5 Request for Recognition as a Nonprofit Organization Status from Daniel Mukomel 

– Troy Community Softball Association 
 
Resolution #2012-03-064-J-5 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA-Draft March 19, 2012 
 

- 5 - 

 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the request from Troy Community 
Softball Association, asking that they be recognized as a nonprofit organization operating in the 
community for the purpose of obtaining a charitable gaming license as recommended by City 
Management. 
 
J-6 Troy Racquet Club Rates 
 
Resolution #2012-03-064-J-6 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Troy Racquet Club rates for the 
2012-2013 season as indicated in the report from the Recreation Department dated March 9, 
2012, and hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the document, a copy of 
which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-7 Michigan Department of Natural Resources Canada Goose Roundup and Nest 

Destruction Programs 
 
Resolution #2012-03-064-J-7 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy City Council has received complaints of overpopulation of Canada 
geese inhabiting various locations within the City of Troy; and, 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Troy City Council has determined that the DNR Canada Goose Nest 
Destruction Program and/or Roundup/Removal Program are effective program(s) for the 
control of site specific problems for our residents; and, 
 
WHEREAS, The residents clearly understand that any birds removed and relocated during this 
program may be killed; and, 
 
WHEREAS, The residents, lake associations, businesses, subdivisions, condo associations 
etc., must apply for a DNR Permit for these program(s), on an annual basis, and must ensure 
that all lakefront residents, tenants, employees of this site, have been informed that this 
program is taking place at their lake/site, and understand if their site is located within more than 
one government unit, they are responsible to receive resolutions from each 
township/city/village, and are responsible for adhering to the requirements under their permit; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby formally 
REQUESTS the assistance of the Michigan DNR on behalf of the requests made in the City of 
Troy by any/all subdivision, condo associations, apartments, businesses, lake associations, 
etc., as long as they abide by the DNR permit requirements, in the implementation of the 
Canada Goose Nest Destruction Program and/or Roundup/Removal Program, for a 5-year 
period from 2012  through 2016  and additionally, to advise the DNR that there shall be no cost 
to the City of Troy for these programs. 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: None Submitted 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA-Draft March 19, 2012 
 

- 6 - 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time): None Submitted 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

L-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
M-1   No Council Comments Advanced 

N. REPORTS 
N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  
a) Animal Control Appeal Board-Final-November 30, 2010 
b) Liquor Advisory Committee-Final-February 13, 2012 
c) Planning Commission-Special-Draft-February 28, 2012 
d) Planning Commission-Special-Final-February 28, 2012 

Noted and Filed 
 
N-2 Department Reports:  
a) Travel Expense Report – MML Elected Official Academy – Council Member Campbell 
b) Building Department Activity Report – February, 2012 

Noted and Filed 
 
N-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a) Letter of Appreciation to John Szerlag from Shelly Lauer Regarding Assistance 

Received from Mitch Grusnick 
b) Letter of Appreciation to Chief Mayer from Oakland County Assistant Prosecuting 

Attorney Peter Menna Thanking Officer Garcher and Officer LaForest  
c) Letter of Appreciation to Chief Mayer from Chelsea Police Chief Toth Thanking Officer 

Shuler, Officer Gobler and Officer Brazel  
Noted and Filed 

 
N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 

Noted and Filed 
 

N-5  Big Beaver Corridor 
Noted and Filed 

 
N-6  Chapter 98 Firearm Regulations 

Noted and Filed 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA-Draft March 19, 2012 
 

- 7 - 

O. STUDY ITEMS 
O-1  No Study Items 

P. CLOSED SESSION:  

P-1  No Closed Session 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting ADJOURNED at 8:57 PM. 
 
 

Mayor Janice Daniels 
 
 
 
M. Aileen Bittner, CMC 
City Clerk 

 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM
 
March 19, 2012 
 
TO:    John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
   Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director  
 
SUBJECT:  Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award To Low Bidder –  
   Hauling and Disposal of Dirt and Debris 
 
 
Background  
 
On February 2, 2012, bid proposals were received electronically to provide one-year requirements of 
Hauling and Disposal of Dirt and Debris with an option to renew for one additional year.  74 vendors 
were notified of the bid opportunity via the MITN website, www.mitn.info with eight  (8) on-line bid 
responses received.  Bedrock Express LTD of Ortonville, MI is the low bidder for all items to be 
hauled under this contract. 
 
ITB-COT 12-01, Hauling & Disposal of Dirt & Debris was competitively bid as required by City Charter 
and Code.  The award is contingent upon contractor’s submission of properly executed insurance 
certificates, and all other specified requirements.  
 
Recommendation  
 
City management recommends awarding a contract for Hauling & Disposal of Dirt & Debris, to the low 
bidder, Bedrock Express LTD of Ortonville, MI for an estimated total cost of $58,840.00, at unit prices 
contained in the bid tabulation dated February 2, 2012, to expire March 31, 2013. 
 
Fund Availability  
 
Funds are available through the Public Works operating budgets for the Streets and Water Divisions 

 
 
Prepared by: Marina Basta-Farouk, Project Construction Manager  
 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 12-13 New Format\Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 1 HaulingDisposalTB-COT 12-01.doc 

bittnera
Text Box
J-04a



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 12-01
Opening Date -- 2/2/12 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 3
Date Reviewed - 2/22/12 HAULING/DISPOSAL OF DIRT AND DEBRIS

VENDOR NAME: sl Bedrock Osburn Ponzio 
Electronic Bid Express Ltd Industries, Inc Construction LLC

EST PRICE/ PRICE/ PRICE/
ITEM QTY(TONS)   DESCRIPTION TON TON TON

1 2,000 Broken concrete with & without wire, possibly mixed
 w/fill dirt 4.24$                 4.50$                 7.39$                  

2 1,000 Broken asphalt possibly mixed with fill dirt 4.24$                 7.00$                 10.39$                

3 7,000 Fill Dirt, material excavated from water and sewer
repairs. 4.24 7.00$                 6.39$                  

4 1,000 Catch basin sludge and street sweepings. 16.44$               18.75$               18.49$                
ESTIMATED TOTAL ALL ITEMS: (1 - 4) 58,840.00$        83,750.00$        88,390.00$         

PAYMENT TERMS: 2% disc pmt, net 10 Net 30 Net 30 days
days; 5% disc net
credit card 24hrs

DELIVERY/START DATE: W/I 48 hours 48 hours upon award

MINIMUM ORDER: 50 Tons 50 Tons No

REFERENCES: Y or N Y Y Y
Riverview Veolia / Riverview 

DISPOSAL SITE: Highlands Arbor Hills Landfill

APPROVED SITE Y or N Y Y Y
EPA PERMIT #: 980 680 657 MIK 114185416 200410192

48 HOUR SERVICE - Catch Basin Material  
Can Meet XX XX XX
Cannot Meet 

CONTACT INFORMATION: Hrs of Operations 8AM-5PM M-F 6AM-5PM M-Sat 5AM-5PM
24 Hr Phone # (810) 217-6324 (313) 363-8080 (586) 960-4142
Tax ID # 38-2691219 38-6061972 45-1797086

SITE VISIT: Yes/No Y N Y
Date 2011 1/31/2012

EXCEPTIONS: None Blank Blank

ALL OR NONE AWARD -Box Ckd Y or N Y N N

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX XX
Cannot Meet

EQUIPMENT LIST: Attached Y or N Y Y Y

ATTEST: PROPOSAL: One (1) year requirements of Hauling and Disposal of Dirt and Debris

Susan Riesterer with an Option to Renew for One (1) Additional Year
Marina Basta-Farouk 
Julie Hamilton 

___________________________
Susan Leirstein CPPO CPPB

G:\HaulingDirt&Debris ITB-COT 12-01 Purchasing Director

HIGHLIGHTED AREA DENOTES LOW BIDDER



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 12-01
Opening Date -- 2/2/12 BID TABULATION Page 2 of 3
Date Reviewed - 2/22/12 HAULING/DISPOSAL OF DIRT AND DEBRIS

VENDOR NAME: Dales Disposal Madalyn's Technical 
Electronic Bid Contracting LLC Logistic Corp

Did Not Return Bid
Proposal Forms 

EST PRICE/ PRICE/ PRICE/
ITEM QTY(TONS)   DESCRIPTION TON TON TON

1 2,000 Broken concrete with & without wire, possibly mixed
 w/fill dirt 9.75$                 10.00$               17.50$                

2 1,000 Broken asphalt possibly mixed with fill dirt 9.75$                 10.00$               17.50$                

3 7,000 Fill Dirt, material excavated from water and sewer
repairs. 9.75$                 8.50$                 17.50$                

4 1,000 Catch basin sludge and street sweepings. 17.00$              32.00$               17.50$               
ESTIMATED TOTAL ALL ITEMS: (1 - 4) 114,500.00$      121,500.00$      192,500.00$       

PAYMENT TERMS: Net 30 Net 30 Net 30
0% discount

DELIVERY/START DATE: ASAP As specified start 4/1/12

MINIMUM ORDER: 50 Tons $60,000 No

REFERENCES: Y or N Y Y
Riverview Riverview 

DISPOSAL SITE: Land Preserve Landfill

APPROVED SITE Y or N Y Y
EPA PERMIT #: MID980680657 9307 / 399054

48 HOUR SERVICE - Catch Basin Material  
Can Meet XX XX
Cannot Meet 

M-F
CONTACT INFORMATION: Hrs of Operations 7AM-5:30PM 7AM-5PM M-F

24 Hr Phone # (586) 524-1948 (734) 644-3581
Tax ID # 20-8191810 38-3413000

SITE VISIT: Yes/No Y N
Date 1/23/2012

EXCEPTIONS: Blank Blank

ALL OR NONE AWARD -Box Ckd Y or N N N

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX XX
Cannot Meet

EQUIPMENT LIST: Attached Y or N Y Y

G:\HaulingDirt&Debris ITB-COT 12-01



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 12-01
Opening Date -- 2/2/12 BID TABULATION Page 3 of 3
Date Reviewed - 2/22/12 HAULING/DISPOSAL OF DIRT AND DEBRIS

VENDOR NAME: Trinity Ellsworth 
Electronic Bid Environmental Industries 

Solutions Did Not Return Bid
Proposal Forms 

EST PRICE/ PRICE/ PRICE/
ITEM QTY(TONS)   DESCRIPTION TON TON TON

1 2,000 Broken concrete with & without wire, possibly mixed
 w/fill dirt 20.50$               27.50$               

2 1,000 Broken asphalt possibly mixed with fill dirt 20.50$               27.50$               

3 7,000 Fill Dirt, material excavated from water and sewer
repairs. 20.50$               27.50$               

4 1,000 Catch basin sludge and street sweepings. 26.64$              32.50$               
ESTIMATED TOTAL ALL ITEMS: (1 - 4) 231,640.00$      307,500.00$      

PAYMENT TERMS: N/A Net 30

DELIVERY/START DATE: upon award W/I 24 Hours

MINIMUM ORDER: No No

REFERENCES: Y or N Y
Riverview 

DISPOSAL SITE: Land Preserve

APPROVED SITE Y or N Y
EPA PERMIT #: MID 980608657

48 HOUR SERVICE - Catch Basin Material  
Can Meet XX
Cannot Meet 

CONTACT INFORMATION: Hrs of Operations 7AM-5PM
24 Hr Phone # (313) 218-1045
Tax ID # 27-1019282

SITE VISIT: Yes/No N
Date

EXCEPTIONS: Blank

ALL OR NONE AWARD -Box Ckd Y or N N

INSURANCE: Can Meet XX
Cannot Meet

EQUIPMENT LIST: Attached Y or N Y

G:\HaulingDirt&Debris ITB-COT 12-01



Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
 
March 27, 2012 
 
TO:    John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:   Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development  
   Susan Leirstein, Purchasing Director 

Tim Richnak, Public Works Director 
   Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director 
  
SUBJECT:  Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidders –  
                         Home Chore Lawn and Yard Services 
 
Background 
 
Bids were received and publicly opened on March 15, 2012, for seasonal requirements of lawn and 
yard services for Troy residents using the Home Chore Program with an option to renew for one (1) 
additional season.  273 vendors were notified via the Michigan Intergovernmental Trade Network 
(MITN) website, www.mitn.info.  Twenty (20) bid responses were received. 
 
The award recommendation considered the vendor offering the best combination of a variety of 
factors including:  bid price, professional competence and level of service, equipment fleet, 
references, and the comfort of the residents on the program.  
 
The contract warrants making an award to a primary and secondary contractor in the event the 
primary contractor is unable to perform services as specified, the secondary vendor will be called 
upon to fulfill the terms of the contract. 
 
A low total award for Proposals A and B is being recommended as neither contractor was interested 
in a split award.  Separate contracts with different vendors for each Proposal have proven to be an 
administrative nightmare, with one contractor blaming the other for uncompleted or shoddy work. 
 
Fund Availability 
 
Funds for lawn and yard services for the Home Chore Program are available initially through the 
Public Works operating budget, then reimbursed by Oakland County through the Community 
Development Block Grant Program (CDBG). 
 
 
 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

bittnera
Text Box
J-04b



Page 2 of 2 
 

March 27, 2012 
 
To: John Szerlag, City Manager 
Re: Bid Award – Home Chore Lawn and Yard Services (cont’d) 
 
 
Legal Considerations 
 
ITB-COT 12-07, seasonal requirements of lawn and yard services for Troy residents using the Home 
Chore Program with an option to renew for one (1) additional season was competitively bid, in 
accordance with Chapter 7 of the City Code.  Awards are contingent upon contractors’ submission of 
properly executed bids and contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements. 
 
Recommendation 
 
City management recommends City Council award contracts for seasonal requirements of lawn and 
yard services for Troy residents using the Home Chore Program with an option to renew for one (1) 
additional season to the low total bidders, Outdoor Enhancements of Lake Orion, MI as primary 
contractor, and DTL Lawn Care of Rochester Hills, MI, as secondary contractor at unit prices 
contained in the bid tabulation dated 3/15/2012, which expires December 31, 2012. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\CDBG\Agenda 04.02.12 SR1: Home Chore Lawn and Yard Services 
 



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 12-07
Opening Date -- 3/15/2012 BID TABULATION Page 1 of 7
Date Reviewed - 3/27/2012 LAWN SERVICES/HOME CHORE PROGRAM

sl
VENDOR NAME:

EST NO.
PROPOSAL A: LAWN CARE SERVICES $576

64 Lawn Care Services at a Residential City of Troy 9.00$             11.00$             10.24$               
Lots Home -average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

260.00$          
26 Lawn-care Services at lots over 100 ft x 180 ft 10.00$           12.00$             12.24$               

Lots or corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL:  - 26 Weeks - 21,736.00$     26,416.00$      25,313.60$        

PROPOSAL B: YARD CLEAN UP 3,072$            
64 Yard clean up at a residential City of Troy 48.00$           25.00$             39.00$               

Lots home - average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft
1,508$            

26 Yard Clean up for lots over 100 ft x 180 ft or 58.00$           30.00$             49.00$               
Lots corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL: - 2 Clean-Ups - 9,160.00$       4,760.00$        7,540.00$          
GRAND TOTAL BOTH SERVICES: Estimated 30,896.00$    

SITE INSPECTIONS: Yes or No No Yes Blank
Date

PHONE NUMBERS: Daytime
24 Hour
Contact Name
Hrs of Operation

PAYMENT TERMS:

EXCEPTIONS:

ALL OR NONE AWARD: Y or N Y Y N

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed Y or N Y Y Y

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE: Attached    Y or N Y Y Y

ADDENDUM: Attached  Y or N N N Y

ATTEST: BOLDFACE TYPE DENOTES LOW TOTAL BIDDERS
  Cindy Stewart
  Susan Riesterer
  Susan Leirstein ________________________________

Susan Leirstein CPPO, CPPB
G:\ITB-COT 09-31 Lawn Care Home Chore Program Purchasing Director

Marlin Maxwell

SECONDARY

3/3/2012

Maxwell Lawn
Care Svc LLC

PRICE PER SERVICE

313-953-1560
313-790-8586

31,176.00$                

PRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE

Outdoor
Enhancements

PRIMARY

DTL Lawn Care

248-693-1269
248-891-3760
Peter Carroll
8am-8pm M-F

248-659-8069
248-495-1362

David Lee
8am-7pm

32,853.60$                  

7-7pm

Net 15 days N/30 2% Net 10

Blank Blank Blank



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 12-07
Opening Date -- 3/15/2012 BID TABULATION Pg 2 of 7
Date Reviewed - 3/27/2012 LAWN SERVICES/HOME CHORE PROGRAM

VENDOR NAME:

EST NO.

PROPOSAL A: LAWN CARE SERVICES
64 Lawn Care Services at a Residential City of Troy 10.45$            10.50$             10.50$              

Lots Home -average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

26 Lawn-care Services at lots over 100 ft x 180 ft 12.70$            12.99$             12.50$              
Lots or corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL:  - 26 Weeks - 25,974.00$     26,253.24$      25,922.00$       

PROPOSAL B: YARD CLEAN UP 
64 Yard clean up at a residential City of Troy 45.00$            44.00$             50.00$              

Lots home - average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

26 Yard Clean up for lots over 100 ft x 180 ft or 55.00$            54.99$             60.00$              
Lots corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL: - 2 Clean-Ups - 8,620.00$       8,491.48$        9,520.00$         
GRAND TOTAL BOTH SERVICES: Estimated 34,594.00$    

SITE INSPECTIONS: Yes or No Yes Yes No
Date

                                
PHONE NUMBERS: Daytime

24 Hour
Contact Name
Hrs of Operation

PAYMENT TERMS:

EXCEPTIONS:

ALL OR NONE AWARD: Y or N Y N Y

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed Y or N Y Y Y

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE: Attached    Y or N Y Y Y

ADDENDUM: Attached  Y or N N N Y

G:\ITB-COT 09-31 Lawn Care Home Chore Program

Green Meadows Beneficial AustinMorgan
Lawnscape Inc Lawn Service Companies LLC

PRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE

34,744.72$               35,442.00$                 

586-254-7775 586-872-1342 248-629-7257
586-707-1499 586-872-1342 248-770-4796

current contractor familiar w/neighborhoods

Dan DeClerck Chris Samaan Christie Rasins
8am-8pm 9-7pm 8-5pm

None N/A Blank

Net 30 Net 30 Net 21



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 12-07
Opening Date -- 3/15/2012 BID TABULATION Pg 3 of 7
Date Reviewed - 3/27/2012 LAWN SERVICES/HOME CHORE PROGRAM

VENDOR NAME:

EST NO.

PROPOSAL A: LAWN CARE SERVICES
64 Lawn Care Services at a Residential City of Troy 14.00$            14.00$             16.00$              

Lots Home -average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

26 Lawn-care Services at lots over 100 ft x 180 ft 18.00$            16.00$             16.00$              
Lots or corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL:  - 26 Weeks - 35,464.00$     34,112.00$      37,440.00$       

PROPOSAL B: YARD CLEAN UP 
64 Yard clean up at a residential City of Troy 5.00$             50.00$             45.00$              

Lots home - average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

26 Yard Clean up for lots over 100 ft x 180 ft or 5.00$             60.00$             45.00$              
Lots corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL: - 2 Clean-Ups - 900.00$          9,520.00$        8,100.00$         
GRAND TOTAL BOTH SERVICES: Estimated 36,364.00$    

SITE INSPECTIONS: Yes or No Yes Yes No
Date 3/4 3/6 3/10

PHONE NUMBERS: Daytime
24 Hour
Contact Name
Hrs of Operation

PAYMENT TERMS:

EXCEPTIONS:

ALL OR NONE AWARD: Y or N Y Y N

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed Y or N Y Y Y

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE: Attached    Y or N Y Y Y

ADDENDUM: Attached  Y or N Y Y Y

G:\ITB-COT 09-31 Lawn Care Home Chore Program

MVP Greener Grounds American Dream
Environmental Landscaping Landscaping

LLC

PRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE

43,632.00$               45,540.00$                 

3/3/2012

248-249-5711 248-841-6455 586-493-9730
248-249-5711 248-841-6455 313-623-5901

Tony John Plewa Adrienne Coates
7-9pm 7-6pm 8-6pm

$65.00/cut Blank Blank

Net 30 Net 30 Net 30 days
non home chore homes



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 12-07
Opening Date -- 3/15/2012 BID TABULATION Pg 4 of 7
Date Reviewed - 3/27/2012 LAWN SERVICES/HOME CHORE PROGRAM

VENDOR NAME:

EST NO.

PROPOSAL A: LAWN CARE SERVICES
64 Lawn Care Services at a Residential City of Troy 18.00$            17.00$             17.00$              

Lots Home -average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

26 Lawn-care Services at lots over 100 ft x 180 ft 20.00$            17.00$             22.00$              
Lots or corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL:  - 26 Weeks - 43,472.00$     39,780.00$      43,160.00$       

PROPOSAL B: YARD CLEAN UP 
64 Yard clean up at a residential City of Troy 30.00$            69.00$             49.00$              

Lots home - average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

26 Yard Clean up for lots over 100 ft x 180 ft or 35.00$            69.00$             59.00$              
Lots corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL: - 2 Clean-Ups - 5,660.00$       12,420.00$      9,340.00$         
GRAND TOTAL BOTH SERVICES: Estimated 49,132.00$    

SITE INSPECTIONS: Yes or No Yes Yes No
Date 3/8/2012

PHONE NUMBERS: Daytime
24 Hour
Contact Name
Hrs of Operation

PAYMENT TERMS:

EXCEPTIONS:

ALL OR NONE AWARD: Y or N N Y Y

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed Y or N Y Y Y

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE: Attached    Y or N Y Y Y

ADDENDUM: Attached  Y or N N Y N

G:\ITB-COT 09-31 Lawn Care Home Chore Program

Excel United Resource Brantley
Landscaping LLC LLC Development LLC

PRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE

52,200.00$               52,500.00$                 

3/5/2012

586-524-2519 248-426-1671 810-610-0427
586-524-2519 313-449-9497 734-722-7398
Nick Holmes David Guth Stanley Brantley

24/7 24/7 7-9pm

Blank Blank Blank

Net 30 Net 30 days Net 30



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 12-07
Opening Date -- 3/15/2012 BID TABULATION Pg 5 of 7
Date Reviewed - 3/27/2012 LAWN SERVICES/HOME CHORE PROGRAM

VENDOR NAME:

EST NO.

PROPOSAL A: LAWN CARE SERVICES
64 Lawn Care Services at a Residential City of Troy 20.00$            25.00$             18.00$              

Lots Home -average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

26 Lawn-care Services at lots over 100 ft x 180 ft 25.00$            30.00$             22.50$              
Lots or corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL:  - 26 Weeks - 50,180.00$     61,880.00$      45,162.00$       

PROPOSAL B: YARD CLEAN UP $89.50 w/gutters

64 Yard clean up at a residential City of Troy 49.50$            50.00$             150.00$            
Lots home - average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

$95.00 w/gutters

26 Yard Clean up for lots over 100 ft x 180 ft or 55.00$            75.00$             185.00$            
Lots corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL: - 2 Clean-Ups - 9,196.00$       10,300.00$      28,820.00$       
GRAND TOTAL BOTH SERVICES: Estimated 59,376.00$    

SITE INSPECTIONS: Yes or No Yes Yes No
Date Blank

PHONE NUMBERS: Daytime
24 Hour
Contact Name
Hrs of Operation

PAYMENT TERMS:

EXCEPTIONS:

ALL OR NONE AWARD: Y or N N Y Y

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed Y or N Y Y Y

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE: Attached    Y or N Y Y Y

ADDENDUM: Attached  Y or N Y Y Y

G:\ITB-COT 09-31 Lawn Care Home Chore Program

Mike's Clean Noel Lawn Redigan
Cut Landscaping Service Outdoor Services

Inc

PRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE

72,180.00$               73,982.00$                 

3/7/2012

248-879-4504 734-777-1576 248-894-0985
248-930-8725 734-243-0380 248-935-7752
Mike Misiewicz Ron Noel Sandy Redigan

8-5pm 24/7 9-5pm M-Sat

Attached to Bid Blank Blank

Net 20 30 days 30 days



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 12-07
Opening Date -- 3/15/2012 BID TABULATION Pg 6 of 7
Date Reviewed - 3/27/2012 LAWN SERVICES/HOME CHORE PROGRAM

VENDOR NAME:

EST NO.

PROPOSAL A: LAWN CARE SERVICES
64 Lawn Care Services at a Residential City of Troy 27.00$            23.00$             38.00$               

Lots Home -average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

26 Lawn-care Services at lots over 100 ft x 180 ft 33.00$            32.00$             40.00$               
Lots or corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL:  - 26 Weeks - 67,236.00$     59,904.00$      90,272.00$        

PROPOSAL B: YARD CLEAN UP 
64 Yard clean up at a residential City of Troy 45.00$            90.00$             48.00$               

Lots home - average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

26 Yard Clean up for lots over 100 ft x 180 ft or 65.00$            135.00$           58.00$               
Lots corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL: - 2 Clean-Ups - 9,140.00$       18,540.00$      9,160.00$          
GRAND TOTAL BOTH SERVICES: Estimated 76,376.00$    

SITE INSPECTIONS: Yes or No Yes No No
Date 3/5/2012

PHONE NUMBERS: Daytime
24 Hour
Contact Name
Hrs of Operation

PAYMENT TERMS:

EXCEPTIONS:

ALL OR NONE AWARD: Y or N Y N N

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed Y or N Y Y Y

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE: Attached    Y or N Y Y Y

ADDENDUM: Attached  Y or N Y Y N

G:\ITB-COT 09-31 Lawn Care Home Chore Program

A Little of the Top Green Valley Shamo
Conservation Svc Landscaping & Svc Inc

Inc

PRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE

78,444.00$               99,432.00$                  

810-867-4935 586-421-1769 586-822-2181
810-625-7803 810-560-3026 586-822-2181

Mike Jean Paul Hayes Salam Shamo
8-5pm M-F 8-5pm M-F 7-9pm

Blank Blank Blank

Net 30 days Net 25 days monthly



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 12-07
Opening Date -- 3/15/2012 BID TABULATION Pg 7 of 7
Date Reviewed - 3/27/2012 LAWN SERVICES/HOME CHORE PROGRAM

VENDOR NAME:

EST NO.

PROPOSAL A: LAWN CARE SERVICES
64 Lawn Care Services at a Residential City of Troy 44.75$            35.00$             

Lots Home -average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

26 Lawn-care Services at lots over 100 ft x 180 ft 68.00$            55.00$             
Lots or corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL:  - 26 Weeks - 120,432.00$   95,420.00$      

PROPOSAL B: YARD CLEAN UP $35.00/hr

64 Yard clean up at a residential City of Troy 225.00$          DMS
Lots home - average lot size 100 ft x 180 ft

$35.00/hr

26 Yard Clean up for lots over 100 ft x 180 ft or 375.00$          DMS
Lots corner lots

ESTIMATED TOTAL: - 2 Clean-Ups - 48,300.00$     N/A
GRAND TOTAL BOTH SERVICES: Estimated 168,732.00$  N/A

SITE INSPECTIONS: Yes or No No No
Date

PHONE NUMBERS: Daytime
24 Hour
Contact Name
Hrs of Operation

PAYMENT TERMS:

EXCEPTIONS:

ALL OR NONE AWARD: Y or N N N

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed Y or N Y Y

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE: Attached    Y or N Y Y

ADDENDUM: Attached  Y or N N Y

G:\ITB-COT 09-31 Lawn Care Home Chore Program

Chas F Irish Warner Brothers
Co, Inc Services

PRICE PER SERVICE PRICE PER SERVICE

586-775-6600 248-673-6092
586-453-9492 248-431-5124

Chuck Irish Tim Warner
8:30-5pm 24/7

Blank Blank

Net 30 days Net 30



Revised 1/12 

 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 

PUBLIC SERVICE CONTRACT 

PY 2011 

 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                Municipality 
______________________________________________________________________   

                                                                    Service Agency 

 

Service Delivery 

 

Effective Date: May 1,  Ending Date:  April 30,  ___ 

 

This contract shall be effective for 2 year(s) from the beginning effective date or when funding has 

been expended, whichever comes first. Contracts should not exceed two years in duration. 

 

CONTRACT FUNDING SOURCES: 

 

CDBG Program Year: ___________    Account Name:   

 

 

Total CDBG Dollar Amount of Contract:  $________________ 

 

  
 

Section I.  AGREEMENT 

This contract is made this day, ___/___/_______, between _____________________________________ 

                      (Name of Service Agency) 

 hereinafter designated as the "Service Agency", having its principal office at 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

(Service Agency Address) 

and, __________________________________________, hereinafter designated as the "Municipality", 

                        (Name of Municipality) 

having its principal office at___________________________________________________________  

                                                 (Municipality Address) 

***Section II.  PURPOSE 
A)  The purpose of this contract shall be: (Detail description of  services to be provided, for whom and 

at what cost. Include a specific unit of measure to document how costs are derived. Include 

attachments as needed)              

           

           

           

            



Revised 1/12 

 

B)  Federal CDBG Performance Measures are pre-determined for public service activities and include:   

Goal - Improve Quality of Life; Objective - Suitable Living Environment; Indicator - # of Low/Moderate 

Income Persons with New Access to Service as reported in the Direct Benefit Activity Report; Outcome - 

Improved Availability/Accessibility.  

 

Section III.  THE SERVICE AGENCY’S RESPONSIBILITIES 

The Service Agency shall:   

A) Maintain records pertaining to the monies received and services provided in accordance with this 

agreement for a minimum of seven years from the completion of this agreement.  Allow the County of 

Oakland, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), the Comptroller General of 

the United States and any of their authorized representative’s access to financial records pertaining to 

Community Development Block Grant Funds and this agreement for the purpose of audit or 

examination. 

B) Provide the Municipality and Oakland County Community & Home Improvement Division a specific 

unit(s) of measure for all services.  

C) Provide the Municipality invoices for services rendered based on actual costs. 

D) Submit payment requests that include required supporting documentation monthly or quarterly.  

Required documentation includes the “Direct Benefit Activity Report” to capture client information. 

E) Provide management and personnel to adequately perform the services prescribed by this agreement. 

F) Be solely responsible for any and all taxes (federal, state and/or local); worker's compensation 

insurance; disability payments; social security payments; unemployment insurance payments; 

insurance, and/or any similar type of payments for the Agency or any employee thereof; and shall 

hold the Municipality harmless from any and all such payments. 

G) Provide insurance in the kind and amount specified by the Municipality.  The Municipality              

shall be named as an additional insured thereon and furnished with a certificate thereof when 

applicable. 

H) The Agency will not solicit or apply funds from any other source for the services reimbursed under this 

agreement. 

 

 

Section IV.  THE MUNICIPALITY’S RESPONSIBILITIES 

The Municipality shall: 

A)  In consideration for services rendered by the Service Agency, pay a total sum not to exceed the 

      CDBG program year funded amount of $__________________. 

B)  Recompense the Service Agency upon receipt of a payment request that includes accurate required 

 supporting documentation from the Service Agency in amounts and time intervals as specified here. 

 

               

 

 

Section V.  COMPLIANCE 

A) The Service Agency shall comply with applicable laws, ordinances, codes and regulations of the 

Federal, State and local governments.  

 

 



Revised 1/12 

 

 

Section VI.  DISCRIMINATION PROHIBITED 
The Service Agency shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment with respect 

to hire, tenure, terms, condition or privileges of employment on a matter directly or indirectly related to 

employment, because of race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, height, weight, or marital status 

pursuant to the Elliot Larsen Civil Rights Act, 1976, P.A. 453.  The Service  Agency and the Municipality 

shall also comply with the provisions of the Michigan Handicappers Civil Rights Act, 1976, P.A. 220 and 

the Federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973, P.A. 93-112, 87 Stat. 394, which require that no employee or client 

or otherwise qualified handicapped individual shall, solely by reason of his/her handicap, be excluded from 

participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity 

receiving Federal assistance. No person shall, on the grounds of race, creed, color, sex, age, national origin, 

height, weight, handicap, or marital status be excluded from participation in, be denied the proceeds of, or 

be subject to discrimination in the performance of this contract.   

 

 

Section VII.  PROHIBITION OF POLITICAL AND RELIGIOUS ACTIVITY 

There shall be no religious worship, instruction or proselytization as part of, or in connection with, the 

performance of this agreement.  None of the funds, materials, property or services under this agreement 

shall be used in the performance of this agreement for any partisan political activity, including 

lobbying, as specified in Federal Circular A-122 Cost Principles for Nonprofit Organizations -- 

lobbying revisions, or to further the election, defeat, recall, impeachment, appointment or dismissal of 

any candidate for or from any public office. 

 

 

Section VIII.  GENERAL CONTRACT PROVISIONS 
A) Merger or Integration: This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Service Agency 

and the Municipality with respect to the subject matter hereof; there are no other further written or 

oral understandings or agreements with respect hereto.  

 

B) Modification, Assignment or Subcontracting Absent Prior Written Consent:  No variation or 

modification of this agreement and no waiver of its provisions shall be valid unless in writing and 

signed by the duly authorized officers of the Service Agency and the Municipality.  Any alterations, 

additions or deletions to the terms of this agreement, which are required by the enactment of 

legislation, regulations and directives, are automatically incorporated into this agreement on the 

date designated by law, regulation or directive.  

 

C) Termination:  Either party may, at any time during the life of this agreement, terminate this 

agreement by giving thirty (30) days written notice to the other party and Oakland County 

Community & Home Improvement Division of its intention to terminate and an opportunity for 

consultation prior to termination.  In the event of a termination, the Municipality’s obligation shall 

only be to reimburse the Service Agency for services rendered up to notification of termination  

 

D) Addendum:  A contract duration may be extended or shortened, funds may be added or subtracted 

via an addendum signed by a representative from the Municipality and the Service Agency 

indicating the exact changes.  The Municipality shall provide a copy to Oakland County 



Revised 1/12 

 

Community & Home Improvement.  

 

E) Hold Harmless: To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Service Agency agrees to indemnify, pay 

in behalf of, and hold harmless the Municipality, Oakland County Community & Home 

Improvement, their elected and appointed officials, employees, volunteers, boards, commissions 

and others working in behalf of the Municipality and/or County, against any and all claims, 

demands, suits, losses, including all costs connected therewith for any damages which may be 

asserted, claimed or recovered against or from the Municipality and/or County, by reason of 

personal injury, including bodily injury and death, and/or property damage, including loss of use 

thereof, which arises out of, or is in any way connected or associated with the activity authorized by 

this contract.  

 

F) Confidentiality: The use or disclosure of information by the Municipality or Service Agency 

concerning services, applicants or recipients obtained in connection with the performance of the 

agreement shall be restricted to the purposes directly connected with the administration of the 

services provided under this agreement.  Such information shall not be used for any other purpose 

unless required by law, statute or other legal process and is disclosed to Oakland County 

Community & Home Improvement.  

 

G) Disputes: The Municipality shall notify the Service Agency in writing of its intent to pursue a claim 

against the Service Agency for breach of any terms of this agreement.  No suit may be commenced 

by the Municipality for breach of the agreement prior to the expiration of ninety (90) days from the 

date of such notification. Within this ninety (90) day period, the Municipality at the request of the 

Service Agency must meet with an appointed representative of the Service Agency for the purpose 

of attempting to resolve the dispute.  The Service Agency shall be given the opportunity to cure or 

remedy any breach within such ninety (90) day period.   

 

H) Notices: Whenever under this agreement a provision is made for notice of any kind, unless 

otherwise herein expressly provided, it shall be in writing and shall be served personally or sent by 

registered or certified mail with postage prepaid to the designated representatives at the addresses 

supplied below. A copy shall be provided to Oakland County Community & Home Improvement.  

 

I) Equal Employment Opportunity:  The Service Agency shall comply with Executive Order 11246 of 

Sept. 24, 1965, entitled "Equal Employment Opportunity, "as amended by Executive Order 11375 

October 13, 1967, and as supplemented in Department of Labor regulations (41 CFR chapter 60).   

 

J) Copeland "Anti-Kickback" Act: The Service Agency shall comply with the Copeland "Anti-

Kickback" Act (18 U.S.C.874) as supplemented in Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR part 

3). (Applies to contracts and sub grants for construction or repair) 

 

K) Reporting/Monitoring Requirements: The Municipality shall monitor the operations of vendor 

activities under this contract to assure compliance with applicable Federal requirements, contract 

provisions and that performance goals are being achieved on an annual basis.  

 

L) Patent Regulations: The Service Agency shall comply with the Municipality’s requirements 



Revised 1/12 

 

pertaining to patent rights with respect to any discovery or invention, copyrights and rights in data 

which arise or is developed in the course of or under such contract.  

 

M) Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion The Service Agency shall comply 

with the provisions of 24 CFR Part 24 that neither it nor its principals is presently debarred, 

suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation 

in this contract. Additionally, the Contractor shall not use, directly or indirectly, any of the funds 

provided by this contract to employ, award contracts to, or otherwise engage the services of, or 

fund any contractor/subcontractor during any period that the contractor/subcontractor is debarred, 

suspended or ineligible under the provisions of 24 CFR Part 24. Using the Excluded Parties Listing 

System (http://epls.arnet.gov), Oakland County Community & Home Improvement Division has 

determined, as of the date of this contract that the Contractor is not excluded from Federal 

Procurement and Non-procurement Programs.  

 

 

IX.  SERVICE AGENCY AND MUNICIPALITY CONTACT INFORMATION 

 

       
SERVICE AGENCY 

 

MUNICIPALITY 
 

Name: 

 

Name: 

 

 

Representative  Name: 

 

 

Representative  Name: 

 

 

Phone #: 

 

 

Phone #: 

 

 

Email Address: 

 

 

Email Address: 

 

 

Address: 

 

 

Address: 

 

 

 

 

IRS #:  

 

 

http://epls.arnet.gov/


Revised 1/12 

 

 
X.  CONTRACT ACCEPTANCE 

The undersigned indicate by their signatures that they are authorized to act on behalf of their respective 

party in this capacity. 

 

 

SERVICE AGENCY 

 

MUNICIPALITY 
 

Name: 

 

Name: 

 

Officer Name: 

 

Officer Name: 

 

Officer Title: 

 

Officer Title: 

 

Signature: 

 

Signature: 

 

Witnessed: 

 

Witnessed: 

 

Date: 

 

Date: 

 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM
 
March 27, 2012 
               
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
  
From:  Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director  
  Samuel P. Lamerato, Superintendent of Fleet Maintenance 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 2 – Bid Award: Sole Bidder – Replace and Install a new Rotary 
  Brand Dual Rear Cylinder Lifting Assembly Including Complete Lift Inspection- DPW Fleet  
  Garage. 
 
Background  
 
On January 31, 2012, bid proposals were opened for the replacement of the dual cylinder lifting 
assembly for the heavy duty truck hoist in the DPW Fleet garage.  39 companies were notified of the 
solicitation via the Michigan Intergovernmental Trade Network (MITN) website, www.mitn.info. One 
bidder responded with two proposals. One proposal marked “alternate” did not meet minimum 
specifications. The alternate bid is a will fit dual cylinder with multi-piece packing which requires 
lubrication, adjustments, removal of glands for seal replacement and the cylinders have brass-babbitt 
type non-replaceable bearings, which are not acceptable, per specifications. The Rotary dual cylinder 
lifting assembly for the heavy duty truck hoist being replaced failed due to age  – thirty six (36) years, 
and casing corrosion. The new Rotary dual cylinder lifting assembly will be coated with an anti-
electrolysis corrosion protective coating with a ten (10) year warranty to prolong the lifting assembly 
useful life. Wear and replacement parts are readily available through local distribution.    
 
This truck hoist is used daily to perform preventive maintenance and general repairs on all heavy duty 
trucks and Fire apparatus. This truck hoist is a very important tool in the proactive approach to ensure 
equipment readiness to meet and serve the City’s needs.  
 
Recommendation 
 
After reviewing the proposal, references were checked of the sole bidder to verify that the company’s 
overall workmanship was satisfactory. City management recommends awarding the contract for 
replacement of the dual cylinder lifting assembly for the truck hoist at the DPW facility fleet garage to 
the sole bidder meeting specifications, Allied Incorporated of Ann Arbor, MI, for an estimated total 
cost of $30,970.00.  In addition, work specified under Proposal B is not needed and will be rejected.  
 
Fund Availability  
 
Funds for replacement of the dual cylinder lifting assembly for this heavy duty truck hoist are 
budgeted in Public Works capital budget. 
 
SPL\ S:\Richnak Review/Agenda Item\04.02.12 – SR2 – replacement of the dual cylinder lifting assembly for the truck hoist 

bittnera
Text Box
J-04c



CITY OF TROY ITB-COT 11-32
Opening Date -- 1/31/12 BID TABULATION Pg 1 of 1
Date Reviewed - 2/22/12 TRUCK HOIST REPAIR

sl
VENDOR NAME: * Allied, Inc. Allied, Inc. 

ALTERNATE BID
Check # TW 7974

Check Amount $1,550.00 DMS
PROPOSAL: FURNISH ALL LABOR, MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT TO REPLACE AND INSTALL A NEW ROTARY 

BRAND DUAL REAR CYLINDER LIFTING ASSEMBLY INCLUDING COMPLETE LIFT INSPECTION
AT THE DPW GARAGE

DESCRIPTION
PROPOSAL A: 

Total Equipment Cost 20,770.00$                       14,420.00$                 
Total Installation Cost 10,000.00$                       10,000.00$                 
Total Inspection Cost 200.00$                            200.00$                      

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 30,970.00$                      24,620.00$                 

PROPOSAL B: Add'l Work if Needed - One complete new front cylinder assembly  RECOMMEND REJECTION

COMPLETE FOR THE SUM OF: 7,950.00$                        7,950.00$                   

AUTHORIZED INSTALLER: Y or N Y Y

Yes or No Y Y
Date Numerous Occasions Numerous Occasions

COMPLETION DATE:
Can Meet XX XX
Cannot Meet

CONTACT INFORMATION

SITE VISIT:

30 BUSINESS DAYS 

CONTACT INFORMATION:
Hrs of Operation 8AM-5PM 8AM-5PM
24Hr Phone (734) 665-4419x1618 (734) 665-4419x1618

THREE FORMS COMPLETED:
Legal Status Y or N Y Y
Non-Collusion Y or N Y Y
Indemnification Clause Y or N Y Y

INSURANCE: Can meet XX XX
Cannot meet

PAYMENT TERMS: Net 10th Prox Net 10th Prox 

WARRANTY:

EXCEPTIONS: Refer to Attachment "A" Alternate Equipment
Included w/bid SVI Brand

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Signed Yes or No Y Y

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE: Attached Y/N Y Y

DMS:
Alternate Bid - SVI brand, SV-339MG rear cylinder assembly, not an accepted or approved equivalent to the product specified  

ATTEST: * DENOTES SOLE BIDDER
Julie Hamilton
Samuel Lamerato ______________________________
Susan Riesterer Susan Leirstein CPPO, CPPB

Purchasing Director
G: ITB-COT 11-32 Truck Hoist Repair.xls

AS SPECIFIED



 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM 

 
Date:    March 23, 2012 
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  William J. Huotari, Deputy City Engineer/Traffic Engineer 
 
Subject: Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – March 21, 2012 
 
 
At the Traffic Committee meeting of March 21, 2012, the following recommendations were made for 
City Council approval: 
 

Item #3 - Recommend that the intersection control be modified from “no traffic control” to a STOP 
sign on the Brunswick Drive southbound approach to Cadmus.  
 
Item #4 - Recommend that the intersection control be modified from “no traffic control” to a YIELD 
sign on the Wardlow Drive southobound approach to Ashbury. 

 
Item #5 - Recommend that the intersection control be modified from “two-way control” to “four-way 
control” by installing STOP signs on the Vernmoor approaches to the intersection, creating an All-
Way Stop intersection at Vernmoor and Hurst. 

 
Item #6 - Recommend that the intersection control be modified from “two-way control” to “four-way 
control” by installing STOP signs on the Fredmoor approaches to the intersection, creating an All-
Way Stop intersection at Fredmoor and Lovell. 

 
Staff concurs with the recommendations as presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Traffic\aaa Traffic Committee\2012\March 21\To CC re March 21 2012 TC Minutes.docx 

bittnera
Text Box
J-05



TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MINUTES – MARCH 21, 2012  DRAFT 

A regular meeting of the Troy Traffic Committee was held Wednesday, March 21, 2012 in the 
Lower Level Conference Room at Troy City Hall.  Pete Ziegenfelder called the meeting to order 
at 7:30 p.m. 
 
1. Roll Call 
 
PRESENT:  Sarah Binkowski 
    Ted Halsey  
    Richard Kilmer  
    Al Petrulis    
    Pete Ziegenfelder 
 
ABSENT:  John Diefenbaker 
        
Also present: Robert E. Winter, 171 W. Lovell 
    Al, Karen & Mike Lake, 6796 Fredmoor 
    Al Hessell, 6880 Fredmoor 
    Lt. Robert Redmond, Troy Police Dept. 
    Lt. Eric Caloia, Fire Department 
    Bill Huotari, Deputy City Engineer/Traffic Engineer 
     
2. Minutes – February 15, 2012 
 
RESOLUTION # 2012-03-05 
  
Moved by Kilmer 
Seconded by Binkowski 
 
To approve the February 15, 2012 minutes as printed. 
 
YES:   All-5 
NO:   None 
ABSENT: 1 (Diefenbaker) 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
REGULAR BUSINESS 
 
3. Request for Intersection Control – Brunswick at Cadmus  
 
Janel Karoumy of 6910 Brunswick requested that the intersection of Brunswick at Cadmus be 
reviewed for the purpose of installing a Stop or Yield sign on southbound Brunswick at 
Cadmus.  Ms. Karoumy states that traffic entering from South Boulevard does not yield or stop 
at the intersection before proceeding onto Cadmus creating a hazardous situation. 
 
Nikola Todorovski of 6909 Brunswick submitted emails in support of Stop signs at the 
intersection.   
 
No members of the public spoke on this item at the meeting. 



TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MINUTES – MARCH 21, 2012  DRAFT 

Page 2 of 4 
 

RESOLUTION # 2012-03-06 
 
Moved by Halsey 
Seconded by Kilmer 
 
RESOLVED, that the Traffic Committee recommends that the intersection control be modified 
from “no traffic control” to a STOP sign on the Brunswick Drive southbound approach to 
Cadmus. 
 
YES:   3 (Halsey, Kilmer, Ziegenfelder) 
NO:   2 (Binkowski, Petrulis) 
ABSENT: 1 (Diefenbaker) 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
4. Request for Intersection Control – Wardlow at Ashbury 
 
Weiping Shi of 2856 Ashbury requested that the intersection of Wardlow at Ashbury be 
reviewed for the purpose of installing a Stop or Yield sign on southbound Wardlow.  Mr. Shi 
states that lack of traffic control at the intersection creates a hazardous situation. 
 
An email from Dave Goodman was received in support of a Stop sign at the intersection.  
 
No members of the public spoke on this item at the meeting. 
 
RESOLUTION # 2012-03-07 
 
Moved by Binkowski 
Seconded by Halsey 
 
RESOLVED, that the Traffic Committee recommends that the intersection control be modified 
from “no traffic control” to a YIELD sign on the Wardlow Drive southbound approach to 
Ashbury. 
 
YES:   4 (Binkowski, Halsey, Kilmer, Petrulis) 
NO:   None 
ABSENT: 1 (Diefenbaker) 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
5.  Request for Intersection Control – Vernmoor at Hurst 
 
Al Hessell of 6880 Fredmoor requested that the intersection of Vernmoor at Hurst be reviewed 
for the purpose of installing Stop signs on Vernmoor (Stop signs exist currently on Hurst at the 
intersection).  Mr. Hessell states that lack of Stop signs on Vernmoor creates a hazardous 
situation.   
 
Mr. Hessell was present at the meeting and provided his concerns relative to the need for Stop 
signs on Vernmoor due to no sidewalks in the area, curves along the roadway, grade of the 
road and surrounding terrain as well as trees in the vicinity of the intersection. 



TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MINUTES – MARCH 21, 2012  DRAFT 

Page 3 of 4 
 

 
RESOLUTION # 2012-03-08 
Moved by Petrulis 
Seconded by Kilmer 
 
RESOLVED, that the Traffic Committee recommends that the intersection control be modified 
from “two-way control” to “four-way control” by installing STOP signs on the Vernmoor 
approaches to the intersection, creating an ALL WAY STOP intersection at Vernmoor and 
Hurst.   
 
YES:   3 (Kilmer, Halsey, Petrulis) 
NO:   1 (Binkowski) 
ABSENT: 1 (Diefenbaker) 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
6. Request for Intersection Control – Fredmoor at Lovell 
 
Al Hessell of 6880 Fredmoor requested that the intersection of Fredmoor at Lovell be reviewed 
for the purpose of installing Stop signs on Fredmoor (Stop signs exist currently on Lovell at the 
intersection).  Mr. Hessell states that lack of Stop signs on Vernmoor creates a hazardous 
situation.   
 
Mr. Hessell was present at the meeting and provided his concerns relative to the need for Stop 
signs on Fredmoor due to no sidewalks in the area, curves along the roadway, grade of the 
road and surrounding terrain as well as trees in the vicinity of the intersection. 
 
Robert Winter supports installing Stop signs on Fredmoor and leaving Stop signs on Lovell, 
creating a 4-way Stop intersection.  Mr. Winter discussed that the hills and curves on Lovell 
create issues for drivers on Lovell as well as residents exiting their driveways.  There are more 
driveways close to the intersection along Lovell, while driveways on Fredmoor are further from 
the intersection. 
 
Karen Lake of 6796 Fredmoor reiterated a lot of the same concerns as Mr. Winter.  Ms. Lake 
also added that Lovell is a bus route for the Avondale school district.  This is also a bike route.  
There is a disabled adult picked up and dropped off by van at the northwest corner of the 
intersection.   
 
Al Lake of 6796 Fredmoor added that there are no driveways on Fredmoor close to the 
intersection.  He also stated that the trees at the corner had been trimmed up in the past to 
provide better sight distance at the intersection but the hills, curves and grades still create a 
hazardous situation at the intersection. 
 
Mike Lake of 6796 Fredmoor agreed with all stated previously and supports installation of Stop 
signs on Fredmoor as long as the existing Stop signs on Lovell are retained. 
Emails from residents Michelle Christl, Robert Winter and Kelly Brault were also received on 
this item and supported keeping Stop signs on Lovell and changing to a 4-way Stop. 
 
 



TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MINUTES – MARCH 21, 2012  DRAFT 

Page 4 of 4 
 

RESOLUTION # 2012-03-09 
 
Moved by Kilmer 
Seconded by Halsey 
 
RESOLVED, that the Traffic Committee recommends that the intersection control be modified 
from “two-way control” to “four-way control” by installing STOP signs on the Fredmoor 
approaches to the intersection, creating an ALL WAY STOP intersection at Fredmoor and 
Lovell.   
 
YES:   3 (Halsey, Kilmer, Petrulis) 
NO:   1 (Binkowski) 
ABSENT: 1 (Diefenbaker) 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
7. Public Comment 
 
There was no additional public comment. 
 
8. Other Business 
 
Mr. Ziegenfelder requested that “CROSS TRAFFIC DOES NOT STOP” plaques be placed 
below the Stop signs on Niagara at Eagle.  Mr. Ziegenfelder states that motorists on Niagara 
assume that motorists on Eagle will also stop because Niagara is the through street.    Traffic 
Engineering will review. 
 
Mr. Ziegenfelder reports that the traffic signal at Winter and Dequindre does not appear to be 
cycling properly when vehicles are waiting at the signal.  Traffic Engineering will forward a 
request to the Traffic Signal Division of the RCOC for investigation. 
 
Mr. Halsey reports that he has had a request to paint the island at Charrington and Rochester 
as it is driven over frequently as evidenced by the tire marks on it.  Traffic Engineering will 
review and coordinate with DPW as appropriate. 
 
Mr. Kilmer reports that the No Parking signs at the Kroger site at Big Beaver/John R, in front of 
the building, are down and at least one sign is now leaning against the building.  Lt. Caloia of 
Troy Fire Department will review and provide follow up as necessary. 
 
7. Adjourn 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:48 p.m.  
 
                                          ___        
Pete Ziegenfelder, Chairperson    Bill Huotari, Recording Secretary 
 
 
 
 
G:\Traffic\aaa Traffic Committee\2012\March 21\Minutes_20120321_DRAFT.docx 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:              March 28, 2012               
 
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development  
  Steven Vandette, City Engineer 
 
 
Subject: Private Agreement – Warrior Park – Baseball Field 
  Project No. 11.914.3 
 
 
Background 
 
The Planning Commission granted preliminary site plan approval for the above referenced project on 
1/10/2012.  The Engineering Department has reviewed the plans for this project and recommends 
approval.  The plans include storm sewer and pavement. 
 
The Owner has provided cash for escrow and fees in the amount of the estimated cost of public 
improvements, as required. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Approval is recommended 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: M. Aileen Bittner, City Clerk (Original Agreement) 
 Keith Francis, Interim Controller 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Projects\Projects - 2011\11.914.3 - Warrior Baseball Field\Agenda Item.doc 

bittnera
Text Box
J-06











 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 
Date:  March 17, 2012 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
From: Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic & Community Development 
 R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 Paul Evans, Zoning & Compliance Specialist 
 
Subject: Approval of Subdivision Entrance Sign/Agreement, Stoneridge Subdivision, South side of 

Square Lake Road, between Long Lake and Dequindre, Section 12 
 
 
Background 
 
Signs in Troy are regulated by Chapter 85 of the City of Troy Code of Ordinances.  Section 85.01.05 
allows for the placement of residential development identification signs within the medians of public 
roads, subject to City Council approval.  The homeowners association of Stoneridge Subdivision 
proposes to replace their existing sign within the median of Cliffside Drive at the intersection of 
Square Lake Road.  The sign permit application, including the maintenance agreement and other 
required information, has been reviewed by staff and have been found to be in compliance with the 
Sign Ordinance requirements. 
 
Recommendation 
 
City Management recommends approval of the Stoneridge Subdivision entrance sign and 
maintenance agreement.  
  
 
 
 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality:   ___________________________________ 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Chapter 85 (excerpt) 
3. Stoneridge Subdivision Association Board Resolution 
4. Maintenance Agreement 
5. Sign Permit Application 
6. Sign Plan 
7. Site Plan 
8. Insurance Certificate 

 
G:\Signs\Stoneridge\Stoneridge Agenda Item Memo.doc 
 

bittnera
Text Box
J-07



Stoneridge Subdivision Entrance Sign

3/16/2012

Legend

1: 5,144

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

4290857 857Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

Road Centerline
Major Road
Industrial Road
Local Road

Ponds and Basins
Streams and Creeks
Parcels



Chapter 85 - Signs 
 

85-5 

   (Rev. 06-07-2010) 
 
b. Lapsing of Insurance: Sign Erectors shall maintain the above 

referenced insurance coverage at all times in order to be eligible to 
obtain sign permits. If the insurance coverage lapses at any time, the 
City can automatically revoke the right of a Sign Erector to obtain sign 
permits. 

 
c. Notification of Change: A Sign Erector shall notify the Planning 

Department of any change in address, or any change in ownership or 
management that differs from what is indicated on the Insurance 
Certificates. 

 
   (Rev. 06-07-2010) 

 
D.  Permit Fees: Permit fees are as set forth in Chapter 60 of the City Code.  
 
85.01.05  Prohibited Signs 
 
A. Signs in Right-of-Way: No sign shall be located in, project into, or overhang a public 

right-of-way or dedicated public easement, except as provided below:  
 

1. Signs established and maintained by the City, County, State, or Federal 
Governments may be located in the right of way. 

 
2.  Banners advertising civic events may be permitted on lighting poles within 

the median of Big Beaver Road, between Rochester Road and Cunningham 
Drive, for a period not to exceed thirty days, subject to the approval of the 
City Manager. 

 
3.  In its discretion, City Council may approve an agreement to allow residential 

development identification signs in the medians of boulevard entrance 
streets. Any such agreement shall require continuing liability insurance and 
also provide satisfactory maintenance of the sign, as well as any other 
condition that is deemed necessary by the Troy City Council to protect the 
right of way. The agreement must also indicate the City Council’s approval of 
the proposed design and materials for the sign. The residential development 
identification sign shall not exceed five feet in height, and shall not be more 
than 50 square feet in area. The height of such signs shall not exceed 30” 
when located in the corner clearance area depicted in Figure 85.01.05 A. 

 





 1 

 
 

RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT RIGHT-OF-WAY SIGN AGREEMENT 
 
 

 This Agreement is entered into on this _________day of_________, 2012, 

between the City of Troy, a Michigan Municipal Corporation, 500 W. Big Beaver 

Road, Troy, Michigan 48084 (hereinafter referred to as the “City”) and Stoneridge 

Subdivision Improvement Association, Inc., a non-profit Michigan Corporation, 

whose address is 5783 Limestone, Troy, Michigan 48085, (hereinafter referred to 

as the “Residential Development”). 

Recitals 

A.     The Residential Development desires to erect a new or modify a 

previously approved identification sign for the residential development pursuant 

to and in compliance with the City of Troy Code of Ordinances, specifically 

Chapter 85, Section 85.01.05. A. 3. (Signs in Right-of-Way). A Sign Permit 

Application has been submitted to the Building Department and a copy is 

attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A. The Residential Development is located 

in the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan.  

B. The Residential Development is north of Square Lake Road and west 

of John R. Road. The site for the erection of the sign is the median at the 

entrance of Cliffside Drive at Square Lake Road which is more particularly 

described on the attached Exhibit B. A description of the proposed sign is 

attached to this Agreement as Exhibit C. 

 C.  Chapter 85, Section 85.01.05. A. 3. provides that Troy City Council 

shall approve the design and materials of all residential development 



 2 

identification signs. Further, the Ordinance provision requires that an Agreement 

be executed between the City and Residential Development specifying that the 

Residential Development shall assume liability for the sign and be responsible for 

its maintenance. 

IN CONSIDERATION of the foregoing recitals and the mutual covenants 

contained in this Agreement, IT IS AGREED: 

 1.  The Residential Development shall be permitted to erect a new 

identification sign or modify an existing identification sign which has already been 

approved by the City of Troy in the median at the entrance boulevard of Cliffside 

Drive and Square Lake Road as designated on Exhibit B. The sign shall not be 

more than five (5) feet in height and not more than fifty (50) feet in area as set 

out in Section 85.01.05 A. 3. of the City of Troy Code of Ordinances. If 

applicable, the height of each sign shall be subject to the corner clearance 

requirement of Figure 85.01.05 A as set out in the Troy Code of Ordinances as 

part of Section 85.01.05 A. 3. 

 2.  The identification sign shall comply with the plans and specifications 

attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated into this Agreement and any terms 

and conditions for design and materials established by City Council by 

Resolution.  Any plans and specifications must designate on their face that they 

have been approved by the Zoning and Compliance Specialist. 

 3.  The Residential Development shall maintain the identification sign in 

good and safe condition at all times and shall make such repairs as the City may 

deem reasonably necessary from time to time to keep the sign in good and safe 



 3 

condition.  Failure to keep the sign in good and safe condition shall be 

considered a breach of this Agreement under Paragraph 8. 

 4.  Any applications by the Residential Development to replace or change 

an identification sign erected under this Agreement and the City of Troy Code of 

Ordinances within a ten (10) year period after execution of this Agreement, may 

be approved administratively by the City of Troy, if the replacement sign or the 

changes to the existing sign comply with the dimensional requirements of the 

Code of Ordinances and the design and  materials are substantially similar in 

nature as those approved under this Agreement and the placement of the 

identification sign is identical to the  location approved under this Agreement. 

 5.  The Residential Development has provided a Certificate of Insurance 

acceptable to the City demonstrating that general liability coverage is available 

for claims for personal injury or property damage caused by the sign or attributed 

to the placement of the identification sign in the right-of-way. Such insurance 

shall be in the amount of $500,000.00 per occurrence and aggregate limit. The 

Certificate of Insurance shall name the City of Troy as an additional insured. The 

City reserves the right to modify the insurance requirements as necessary with 

30 days notice to the Residential Development. The Residential Development 

agrees to keep said insurance or a similar policy with the above minimum 

insurance coverage in effect for the term of this Agreement.  The Residential 

Development shall submit to the City of Troy Risk Management Department on 

the anniversary date of this Agreement a Certificate of Insurance acceptable to 

the City demonstrating coverage for the above insurance amounts. Additionally, 



 4 

the City may request a copy of said insurance certificate at any time during this 

Agreement.  Failure to produce a certificate of insurance within fifteen (15) days 

of a request by the City, or a determination by the City that there is a lapse in 

coverage, shall be considered a breach of this Agreement under Paragraph 8.  

 6.  The individual executing this Agreement on behalf of the Residential 

Development represents that he or she has the authority to bind the Residential 

Development and the individual property owners within the Residential 

Development to this Agreement and has provided documentation to support his 

or her representation.  If it is determined by the City at any time hereafter that no 

such authority exists, this Agreement shall be null and void, and the identification 

sign shall be immediately removed in accordance with Paragraph 8. 

 7.  If it becomes necessary for the City to remove the sign for an 

emergency purpose or to service a utility, such as but not limited to: repair of 

water main breaks or sewer line or electric line repair, the Residential 

Development shall be one hundred (100 %) responsible for the replacement of 

the sign.  Further, the City shall not be responsible for any damage to the sign as 

a result of the removal. If the Residential Development fails to reinstall the sign in 

an identical manner, as set out in this Agreement, or fails to remove the sign from 

the site within thirty (30) days after the City’s removal, the City may take action to 

remove the sign in accordance with Paragraph 8. 

8.  If there is a breach of this Agreement or if the Agreement becomes null 

and void, the City shall notify the Residential Development that it has thirty (30) 

days to remove the identification sign.  If the Residential Development fails to 



 5 

comply, the City may remove the sign and assess any costs it incurs to the 

Residential Development.  If the Residential Development fails to pay the City’s 

costs for removal within fifteen (15) days from the notification of the costs, the 

City may exercise any legal remedy to which it is entitled against the Residential 

Development and/or the individual property owners within the Residential 

Development including the pro-rata assessment of costs on each individual 

property owner’s tax bill.  

9.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Residential Development  

agrees to defend, pay on behalf of, indemnify, and hold harmless the City, its 

elected and appointed officials, employees and volunteers and others working on 

behalf of the City against any and all claims, demands, suits, or loss, including all 

costs connected therewith, and for any damages which may be asserted, 

claimed or recovered against or from the City,  its elected and appointed officials, 

employees, volunteers or others working on behalf of the City, by reason of 

personal injury, including bodily injury or death and/or property damage, relating 

to the erection, maintenance, location and any other aspects of the identification 

sign. 

 10.   The Residential Development shall submit a written notice of any 

new addresses to:  Risk Management Department, City of Troy, 500 W. Big 

Beaver Road, Troy, Michigan 48084. Such notice of change of address shall be 

sent to the City of Troy within 60 days after the effective date of the change. 

11.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 

parties hereto, their heirs, successors and assigns. 



 6 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been entered into as of the 

above date. 

 

WITNESSES:     CITY OF TROY, 

 

_________________________  _____________________________ 
       Janice L. Daniels, Mayor 
 

_________________________  _____________________________ 
      Aileen Bittner, Clerk 
 

 

      
      RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT 
 

Stoneridge Subdivision Improvement 
Association, Inc. 

       
 
_________________________  ________________________________ 
      By:   

    Its:   Chairman of the Board of Directors 
 
 
___________________________       
  
 

 

 
 















ELECTION COMMISSION MINUTES – Final January 23, 2012 
 
A meeting of the Troy Election Commission was held January 23, 2012, at City Hall, 500 
W. Big Beaver Road. City Clerk Bittner called the Meeting to order at 8:00 AM. 

Roll Call:  
 
PRESENT: David Anderson, Timothy Dewan, M. Aileen Bittner – City Clerk 

Minutes: Regular Meeting of October 13, 2011  
 
Resolution #EC-2012-01-001 
Moved by Dewan 
Seconded by Anderson 
 
RESOLVED, That the Election Commission hereby APPROVES the Minutes of October 
13, 2011 as presented. 
 
Yes:  Anderson, Dewan, Bittner 
No:  None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

Approval of Election Inspector Assignments – February 28, 2012 Election 
 
Resolution # EC-2011-10-013 
Motion by Anderson 
Seconded by Dewan 
 
RESOLVED, That Election Inspectors be APPOINTED for the February 28, 2012 
Election, as presented by the City Clerk. 
 
Yes:  Dewan, Anderson, Bittner 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

Adjournment:  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:04 AM. 
 
 
 

M. Aileen Bittner, CMC 
City Clerk 

 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01a



bittnera
Text Box
N-01b







Civil Service Commission (Act 78) – Minutes - Final February 14, 2012 
 

-1- 

A Meeting of the Civil Service Commission (Act 78) was held Tuesday, February 14, 2012, at 
Troy City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Road in the Lower Level Conference Room. 
Chairman/President McGinnis called the meeting to order at 7:30 AM. 
 
A. ROLL CALL: 
    
   PRESENT:  Chairman/President Donald E. McGinnis, Jr.   

 Commissioner David Cannon  
 Commissioner John Steele     

 
ALSO PRESENT: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney  

Peggy Sears, Human Resources Director 
  M. Aileen Bittner, City Clerk 
  Gary Mayer, Police Chief   

George Zielinski, Police Sergeant 
Jeanette Menig, Human Resources Specialist 

   
B. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  
 
1. Approval of Minutes of Thursday, January 19, 2012 
 
Resolution #CSC-2012-02-004 
Moved by Steele 
Seconded by Cannon 
 
RESOLVED, That the Troy Civil Service Commission (Act 78) hereby APPROVES the Minutes of 
the Thursday, January 19, 2012 meeting as presented. 
 
Yes: All-3 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
C. PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS:  None 
 
D. REPORTS:  None 

 
E. OLD BUSINESS:  None 
 
F. NEW BUSINESS: 

 
1. Approval of Eligible List for Police Sergeant 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #CSC-2012-02-005 
Moved by Cannon 
Seconded by Steele 
 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01c



Civil Service Commission (Act 78) – Minutes - Final February 14, 2012 
 

-2- 

RESOLVED, That the Civil Service Commission (Act 78) hereby APPROVES the eligible list for 
Police Sergeant as PRESENTED. 
 
Yes: All-3 
No: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Chairman McGinnis requested a brief synopsis from Chief Mayer of the process involved in 
testing and promoting within the Police Department. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  None 
 
G. ADJOURNMENT:   
 
The Civil Service Commission (Act 78) meeting ADJOURNED at 7:39 AM. 
 
 
 
 
   
Donald E. McGinnis, Jr., Chairman  M. Aileen Bittner, City Clerk  

 
 



TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MINUTES – FEBRUARY 15, 2012  FINAL 

 
A regular meeting of the Troy Traffic Committee was held Wednesday, February 15, 2012 in 
the Lower Level Conference Room at Troy City Hall.  Pete Ziegenfelder called the meeting 
to order at 7:30 p.m. 
 
1. Roll Call 
 
PRESENT:  Sarah Binkowski 
    John Diefenbaker 
    Ted Halsey  
    Richard Kilmer  
    Al Petrulis    
    Pete Ziegenfelder 
 
ABSENT:  Gordon Schepke 
        
Also present: Jim E. Tompert, 2106 Burdic 
    Bill Huotari, Deputy City Engineer/Traffic Engineer 
         
2. Minutes – January 18, 2012 
 
RESOLUTION # 2012-02-03 
  
Moved by Halsey 
Seconded by Diefenbaker 
 
To approve the January 18, 2012 minutes as printed. 
 
YES:   All-6 
NO:   None 
ABSENT: 1 (Schepke) 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
REGULAR BUSINESS 
 
3. Discussion of Stop and Yield Signs  
 
The traffic engineer and Traffic Committee members discussed the use of Stop and Yield 
signs for intersection control in accordance with the Michigan Manual of Uniform Traffic 
Control Devices (MMUTCD) as well as past practices of the committee. 
 
4. Request for Intersection Control – Burdic at Edith  
 
Holly Pryor of 2106 Burdic requested that the intersection of Burdic and Edith be reviewed 
for the purpose of installing Stop signs.  Ms. Pryor states that the lack of Stop signs at this 
intersection creates a hazardous situation. 
 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01d

bittnera
Text Box



TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MINUTES – FEBRUARY 15, 2012  FINAL 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Mr. Jim E. Tompert of 2106 Burdic was present at the meeting and discussed his concerns 
regarding the intersection and his support for installation of Stop signs.  Mr. Tompert 
supplied pictures of the area and supplied petitions signed by four (4) residents  who also 
support the installation of Stop signs. 
 
Traffic Engineering also received an email in support of Stop signs at this location from Anne 
and William Giacalone of 2069 Burdic. 
 
RESOLUTION # 2012-02-04 
 
Moved by Halsey 
Seconded by Binkowski 
 
RESOLVED, that the Traffic Committee recommends that the intersection control at Burdic 
and Edith be modified from “no traffic control” to STOP signs on the Edith Street approaches 
to the intersection. 
 
YES:   All-6 
NO:   None 
ABSENT: 1 (Schepke) 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
5. Public Comment 
 
There were no public comments made beyond those comments made for the agenda item. 
 
6. Other Business 
 
Mr. Ziegenfelder requested that the landscaping in the southwest corner of Niagara and 
Caldwell or Niagara at Eagle be reviewed as it has the potential to obstruct drivers vision 
when in full bloom.  Traffic Engineering will review. 
 
Mr. Halsey reports rocks in the right-of-way at Kilmer and Trombley as well as on Ellenboro 
between Trombley and Colebrook.  Traffic Engineering will review. 
 
Mr. Halsey provided a request to review the morning arrival (8:40 am – 9:10 am) and 
evening dismissal (4:00 pm – 4:20 pm) at Wattles Elementary, specifically on Ellenboro 
between Trombley and Colebrook.  Traffic Engineering will review. 
 
7. Adjourn 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:05 p.m.  
 
                                          ___        
Pete Ziegenfelder, Chairperson   Bill Huotari, Recording Secretary 
 
 
G:\Traffic\aaa Traffic Committee\2012\March 21\Minutes_20120215_FINAL.docx 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING  draft  FEBRUARY 21, 2012 

1 
 

Chair Lambert called the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. on February 21, 
2012, in the Council Chambers of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Michael Bartnik 
Kenneth Courtney 
William Fisher 
Allen Kneale 
David Lambert 
Thomas Strat 
Glenn Clark 
 
Also Present: 
Bruce Bloomingdale (Alternate) 
Orestis Kaltsounis (Alternate) 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – January 17, 2012 
 
Moved by Clark 
Seconded by Courtney 
 
RESOLVED, to approve the January 17, 2012 meeting minutes as amended. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  – No changes. 
 
 

4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, ST. NICHOLAS GREEK ORTHODOX CHURCH, 
OPA!FEST, 760 W. WATTLES – In order to conduct an outdoor special event 
(Opa!Fest), a variance from the four (4) consecutive day maximum event duration, 
including setup and takedown, for any one event.  The proposed event is to last for 
three (3) days, plus four (4) days devoted to setup and takedown.  Because this is 
an annual event, applicant requests a multi-year variance. 
 
Moved by Kneale 
Seconded by Strat 
 
RESOLVED to grant the variance as requested for a 3 year period. 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01e



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING  draft  FEBRUARY 21, 2012 

2 
 

Moved by Bartnik 
Seconded by Kneale 
 
RESOLVED to amend the motion to grant the variance for a 1 year period. 
 
Yes: Fisher, Kneale, Bartnik, Clark 
No: Courtney Lambert, Strat 
 
MOTION APPROVED 
 
Moved by Kneale 
Seconded by Strat 
 
RESOLVED to grant the variance for a 1 year period. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION APPROVED 

 
5. COMMUNICATIONS – Chair Lambert acknowledged Board Members’ receipt of 

training provided by Oakland County. 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT – There was no public comment. 
 
7. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – The Board discussed the role of the newly appointed 

Alternates.  Items discussed included training, attendance policy, and processes for 
calling in absences.  It was agreed that City Staff or the City Attorney would provide 
information on how other communities address the matter and any preferences.  Once 
the Board decides on process, their Rules of Procedure should be amended. 
 
Mr. Evans advised the Board that the City Attorney’s Office would provide information 
about the Open Meetings Act at the Board’s March meeting.  He asked that if Board 
members desired additional information about any other relative subject, that they 
advise Staff. 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT – The Zoning Board of Appeals meeting ADJOURNED at 8:48 p.m. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
      _____ 
David Lambert, Chair 
 
 
 
      _____ 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
 
G:\BZA\Minutes\2012\Draft\2012 02 21 ZBA Minutes draft.doc 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING     FEBRUARY 21, 2012 

1 
 

Chair Lambert called the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. on February 21, 
2012, in the Council Chambers of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Michael Bartnik 
Kenneth Courtney 
William Fisher 
Allen Kneale 
David Lambert 
Thomas Strat 
Glenn Clark 
 
Also Present: 
Bruce Bloomingdale (Alternate) 
Orestis Kaltsounis (Alternate) 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – January 17, 2012 
 
Moved by Clark 
Seconded by Courtney 
 
RESOLVED, to approve the January 17, 2012 meeting minutes as amended. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  – No changes. 
 
 

4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, ST. NICHOLAS GREEK ORTHODOX CHURCH, 
OPA!FEST, 760 W. WATTLES – In order to conduct an outdoor special event 
(Opa!Fest), a variance from the four (4) consecutive day maximum event duration, 
including setup and takedown, for any one event.  The proposed event is to last for 
three (3) days, plus four (4) days devoted to setup and takedown.  Because this is 
an annual event, applicant requests a multi-year variance. 
 
Moved by Kneale 
Seconded by Strat 
 
RESOLVED to grant the variance as requested for a 3 year period. 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01f





LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT                  MARCH 12, 2012  

 Page 1 of 4 

 
A regular meeting of the Liquor Advisory Committee was held on Monday, March 12, 
2012 in the Lower Level Conference Room of Troy City Hall, 500 West Big Beaver 
Road.  Chairman Max K. Ehlert called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. 
 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
 PRESENT:  Max K. Ehlert, Chairman 
    W. Stan Godlewski 
    Patrick C. Hall 
    Andrew Kaltsounis 
    David S. Ogg 
    Timothy P. Payne 
 
 ABSENT:  Bohdan L. Ukrainec 
  
 ALSO PRESENT: Sergeant George Zielinski  

Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
EunJoo Scherlinck, Student Representative 

    Pat Gladysz 
 
 
Resolution to Excuse Committee Member Ukrainec 
 
Resolution #LC2012-03-006 
Moved by Hall 
Seconded by Payne 
 
RESOLVED, That the absence of Committee member Ukrainec at the Liquor 
Advisory Committee meeting of March 12, 2012 be EXCUSED. 
 
Yes:  6 
No:  0 
Absent: Ukrainec 
 
 
Resolution to Approve Minutes of February 13, 2012 Meeting 
 
Resolution #LC2012-03-007 
Moved by Hall 
Seconded by Ogg 
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the February 13, 2012 meeting of the Liquor 
Advisory Committee be APPROVED. 
 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01g



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT                  MARCH 12, 2012  

 Page 2 of 4 

Yes:  6 
No:  0 
Absent: Ukrainec  
 
 
Agenda Items 
 
1. Simbad, Inc. requests to Transfer All Stock Interest (in 2011 licensing 

year) in 2011 Class C and SDM licensed business with Dance-
Entertainment permit, located at 336 John R., Troy, MI  48083, Oakland 
County, wherein stockholder, Sabah O. Garmo transfers 2,000 shares of 
stock to new stockholder, Mouaid Jarbo  {MLCC Req. #611856}.  This is 
near 14 Mile Road and John R. 

 
Present to answer questions from the Committee were Mouaid Jarbo and attorney 
Marshal Garmo. 
 
Mr. Garmo informed the Committee that the establishment’s name was Palms 
Restaurant and Mouaid. Jarbo was purchasing the business from Sabah Garmo.  Mr. 
Jarbo has been an employee of Mr. Garmo’s for approximately one year. 
 
Sergeant George Zielinski informed the Committee that the Police Department 
conducted an extensive investigation into Mr. Jarbo’s history.  It is the Police 
Department’s position that Mr. Jarbo does not meet the criteria outlined in the City 
Code Chapter 101, Subsection 7 and Subsection 8 for the following reasons: 
 
1. Mr. Jarbo was arrested for and pled no contest to Domestic Violence in Ferndale 

in July 2003.  He paid a fine and was placed on one year probation.  
 
2. Mr. Jarbo was also arrested for Gambling in Farmington Hills in January of 1994. 

He pled guilty to Disorderly Conduct and paid a fine. 
 
3. Mr. Jarbo was also listed as a suspect in a Public Nuisance complaint in Sterling 

Heights in August 1995.   
 
4. We also found a record of Mr. Jarbo being “summoned” for “Fleeing Resulting in 

Assault” in January 1998 in Ypsilanti. 
 
5. During a recent inspection of Simbad, the Housing and Zoning Inspector for the 

City noted several hookah pipes on the tables and a strong aroma of smoke in 
the establishment. Simbad does not have a City of Troy Smoking Lounge Permit.  

 
6. As of 03/12/12, there are unpaid personal property taxes and water bills at 336 

John R Road.   
 



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT                  MARCH 12, 2012  

 Page 3 of 4 

7. Under the current ownership, Simbad does not have any past liquor law 
violations other than one NSF check to the MLCC (2010). 

 
It is the position of the Police Department that these past incidents show that Mr. 
Jarbo does not meet the criteria for liquor licensing in the City Code, and we will 
recommend the City Council not approve this transfer request. 
 
Members of the Committee questioned the length of time that criminal history is 
relevant to the Police Department and the City.   
 
Assistant City Attorney Susan Lancaster replied that the City looks at the criminal 
background as a cumulative history and that incidents are considered collectively.  
She stated that the City has many concerns regarding this petitioner including the 
violation of State Law regarding smoking in any establishment that serves food.   
 
The petitioner Mr. Jarbo stated that the criminal history should not be considered.  
At the time of the reported incidents, Mr. Jarbo stated he was informed by his 
attorney that the matters had been dismissed.   
 
After discussion among the Committee members, it was decided to table the Item 
for Action to allow the applicant to research the issue of unpaid taxes, unpaid 
water and whether or not there was a conviction for domestic assault and to allow 
the City of Troy to research factual and legal issues raised by members of the 
Committee . 
 
Resolution #LC2012-03-008 
Moved by Hall  
Seconded by Godlewski 
 
RESOLVED, the request of Simbad, Inc. to Transfer All Stock Interest (in 2011 
licensing year) in 2011 Class C and SDM licensed business with Dance-
Entertainment permit, located at 336 John R., Troy, MI  48083, Oakland County, 
wherein stockholder, Sabah O. Garmo transfers 2,000 shares of stock to new 
stockholder, Mouaid Jarbo be TABLED to a future date which will be set by the Troy 
Police Department after all research is completed by the City of Troy and the  
applicant has indicated to the Troy Police Department that he is ready to proceed. 
 
Yes:  6 
No:  0 
Absent: Ukrainec 
 
 
Assistant City Attorney Susan Lancaster informed the Committee that a Troy Police 
Officer posted a MLCC sign at Smoker’s Express indicating that the liquor license was 
revoked by the MLCC for a period of five (5) business days beginning March 9, 2012.  
The business owner also completed five (5) days in the Oakland County Jail as a 



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT                  MARCH 12, 2012  

 Page 4 of 4 

result of the sentence of Judge Hartig of the 52-4th District Court for selling alcohol to 
minors.  The business owner remains on probation to the court for a two (2) year 
period and must pay fines and costs. 
 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:54 p.m. 
 
 
      
 
     ____________________________________ 
            Max K. Ehlert, Chairman 
 
 
 
     ____________________________________ 
            Patricia A. Gladysz, Secretary II 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 13, 2012 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Maxwell called the Regular Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:30 p.m. on March 13, 2012 in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Donald Edmunds 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Mark Maxwell 
Philip Sanzica 
Gordon Schepke 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Zachary Branigan, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-03-013 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as printed. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-03-014 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the February 28, 2012 Special meeting as 
published. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01h



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 13, 2012 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
 

SPECIAL USE REQUEST 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 
REVIEW (File Number SU 394) – Proposed Tim Hortons Restaurant, North side of 
Maple Road, West of John R (1905 E Maple), Section 26, Currently Zoned GB (General 
Business) District 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Conditions cited by the Planning Consultant were discussed, specifically parking and 
the dumpster location as relates to the loading/unloading area. 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-03-015 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone the item to the next available Planning Commission meeting. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

6. ELIMINATION OF HISTORIC DISTRICT DESIGNATION – 4820 Livernois 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-03-016 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, The Planning Commission recommends that 4820 Livernois be eliminated 
from the Historic District. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 13, 2012 
  
 
 

3 
 

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
 
8. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 

 
There was general Planning Commission discussion. 
 
Well wishes were expressed to Zak Branigan, and a warm welcome was given to Ben 
Carlisle. 

 
The Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:31 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Mark Maxwell, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2012 PC Minutes\Draft\2012 03 13 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL MARCH 13, 2012 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Maxwell called the Regular Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:30 p.m. on March 13, 2012 in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Donald Edmunds 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Mark Maxwell 
Philip Sanzica 
Gordon Schepke 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Zachary Branigan, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-03-013 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as printed. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-03-014 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the February 28, 2012 Special meeting as 
published. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01i



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL MARCH 13, 2012 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
 

SPECIAL USE REQUEST 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 
REVIEW (File Number SU 394) – Proposed Tim Hortons Restaurant, North side of 
Maple Road, West of John R (1905 E Maple), Section 26, Currently Zoned GB (General 
Business) District 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Conditions cited by the Planning Consultant were discussed, specifically parking and 
the dumpster location as relates to the loading/unloading area. 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-03-015 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone the item to the next available Planning Commission meeting. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

6. ELIMINATION OF HISTORIC DISTRICT DESIGNATION – 4820 Livernois 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-03-016 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, The Planning Commission recommends that 4820 Livernois be eliminated 
from the Historic District. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 





 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:              March 26, 2012               
 
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
  
From:  William S. Nelson, Fire Chief   
 
 
Subject: Fire Department 2011 Annual Report 
 
 
I am pleased to submit the fire department activity report for 2011.  The report provides details on 
response and support activity for 2011, and provides comparison data from the previous year.  The 
following are notable changes in activity in 2011: 

• Overall responses increased by 10.77% to 1090 incidents 
• Non-fire incidents increased by 13.51% with the largest increases in rescue/extrication 

(154.17%); service calls (104.76%); and hazardous conditions (10.32%) 
• Cooking continues to be the most frequent cause of structure fires (26.15%) 
• There were no deaths from fire, 3 civilian injuries, and no fire fighter injuries. 
• Fire loss estimates decreased significantly from the previous year. 
• Due to reorganization and realignment of responsibilities within the career staff, the 

department has been able to provide a modest increase in total activities and activity hours 
with fewer personnel. 

• Volunteer firefighter staffing has remained fairly constant while career staffing has decreased 
21% over the past 5 years.  

 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
 

bittnera
Text Box
N-02a



TROY FIRE DEPARTMENT
ANNUAL REPORT

2011

1

Category Count Percent of Total Incidents Previous Year Change

Total Fire Incidents 166 15.23% 170 -2.35%
Total Non Fire Incidents 924 84.77% 814 13.51%
Total Incidents 1090 100.00% 984 10.77%

Fire Incidents Count Percent of Total Fires Previous Year Change

Structure Fires 65 39.16% 68 -4.41%
Vehicle Fires 48 28.92% 51 -5.88%
Grass Fires 21 12.65% 16 31.25%
Refuse Fires 20 12.05% 25 -20.00%
Outside Fires 8 4.82% 4 100.00%
Other Fires 4 2.41% 10 -60.00%
Total Fire Incidents 166 100.00% 174 -4.60%

Non Fire Incidents Count Percent of Total Non Fires Previous Year Change

Overpressure/Rupture 1 0.11% 2 -50.00%
Accident/Removal/Rescue 61 6.60% 24 154.17%
Hazardous Conditions * 171 18.51% 155 10.32%
Service Call 43 4.65% 21 104.76%
Good Intent ** 171 18.51% 170 0.59%
Cent. Sta./Malicious False Alarm 11 1.19% 5 120.00%
Alarm System Malfunction 175 18.94% 171 2.34%
Alarm Activation Unintentional 282 30.52% 257 9.73%
Weather Standby 7 0.76% 8 -12.50%
Other Non Fire 2 0.22% 1 100.00%
Total Non Fire Incidents 924 100.00% 814 13.51%

* Includes spills or leaks with no fire; excess heat; arcing wires; and chemical emergencies
** Includes smoke scares; wrong locations; steam mistaken for smoke; and controlled burning

Data obtained from Oakland County Fire Records management System unless indicated otehrwise.



TROY FIRE DEPARTMENT
ANNUAL REPORT

2011

2

Structure Fires by Occupancy Count Percent of Structure Fires Previous Year Change

Public Assembly 3 4.62% 1 200.00%
Educational 0 0.00% 0 0.00%
Institutional 0 0.00% 2 -100.00%
Single Family Dwelling 27 41.54% 37 -27.03%
Apartments 13 20.00% 15 -13.33%
Motel/Hotel 2 3.08% 0 200.00%
Stores/Sales 6 9.23% 1 500.00%
Office 5 7.69% 2 150.00%
Industrial 6 9.23% 3 100.00%
Storage 2 3.08% 1 100.00%
Other 1 1.54% 6 -83.33%
Total Occupancies 65 100.00% 68

Structure Fire Causes* Count Percent of Structure Fires Previous Year Change

Intentional 3 4.62% 4 -25.00%
Children Playing 0 0.00% 1 -100.00%
Smoking 4 6.15% 1 300.00%
Heating 3 4.62% 3 0.00%
Cooking 17 26.15% 14 21.43%
Electrical Distribution 3 4.62% 2 50.00%
Appliances 5 7.69% 4 25.00%
Other Heat, Flame, Spark 1 1.54% 7 -85.71%
Other Equipment 2 3.08% 3 -33.33%
Natural 4 6.15% 1 300.00%
Exposure 1 1.54% 0 100.00%
Undetermined 12 18.46% 28 -57.14%
Under Investigation 10 15.38% 0 1000.00%
Total Causes 65 100.00% 68

* Data obtained from National Fire Incident Reporting System records



TROY FIRE DEPARTMENT
ANNUAL REPORT

2011

3

Total Casualties Number Percent Previous Year Change

Civilian Injury 3 100.00% 3 0.00%
Civilian Death 0 0.00% 0 0.00%
Firefighter Injury 0 0.00% 13 -1300.00%
Firefighter Death 0 0.00% 0 0.00%
Total Casualties 3 100.00% 16 -1300.00%

Total Estimated Fire Loss Amount Percent Previous Year Change

Structure Value $231,038,902.00 100.00% $90,960,680.00 154.00%
Property Loss $508,800.00 0.22% $3,288,183.00 -84.53%
Contents Loss $338,400.00 0.15% $2,590,626.00 -86.94%
Total Loss $847,200.00 0.37% $5,878,809.00 -85.59%
Total Saved $230,191,702.00 99.63% $85,081,871.00 170.55%

Response Time Analysis **
Cumulative Cumulative

Emergency Responses Count Response Percent Percent

0 - 1 Minute 3 3 0.57% 0.57%
1 - 2 Minutes 5 8 0.95% 1.52%
2 - 3 Minutes 20 28 3.79% 5.30%
3 - 4 Minutes 20 48 3.79% 9.09%
4 - 5 Minutes 72 120 13.64% 22.73%
5 - 6 Minutes 94 214 17.80% 40.53%
6 - 7 Minutes 73 287 13.83% 54.36%
7 - 8 Minutes 67 354 12.69% 67.05%
8 - 9 Minutes 59 413 11.17% 78.22%
9 - 10 Minutes 40 453 7.58% 85.80%
10 + Minutes 75 528 14.20% 100.00%
Total Emergency Responses 528 48.44% of total responses
Total Responses 1090

** Response Time Analysis - Dispatch to Arrival - as recorded by the dispatch center



TROY FIRE DEPARTMENT
ANNUAL REPORT

2011

4

Activities Count Percent Previous Year Change

Fire Station Service Requests 817 52.37% 909 -10.12%
Fire Investigations 52 3.33% 37 40.54%
In-Service Training Provided 490 31.41% 473 3.59%
Specialty Team Training Provided 59 3.78% 50 18.00%
Fire Academy Training Provided 142 9.10% 93 52.69%
Subtotal 1,560 100.00% 1,562 -0.13%

Plans Reviewed 794 5.27% 693 14.57%
Permits Issued 448 2.97% 414 8.21%
Inspections 2,421 16.07% 2,412 0.37%
Violations Issued 1,424 9.45% 1,318 8.04%
Violations Cleared 689 4.57% 686 0.44%
Hydrant Flow Tests Conducted 20 0.13% 24 -16.67%
Public Education Programs 130 0.86% 155 -16.13%
Public Education Participants 7,801 51.78% 7,313 6.67%
HAPIS Computer Entries 637 4.23% 1,027 -37.97%
Alarms Registered 701 4.65% 632 10.92%
Subtotal 15,065 100.00% 14,674 2.66%

Total Activities 16,625 16,236 2.40%

Activity Hours Count Percent Previous Year Change

Administrative/Support * 3,283.15 11.62% 1,959.05 67.59%
Fire Prevention * 4,289.55 15.18% 3,271.85 31.10%
Operations ** 20,691.00 73.21% 19,904.00 3.95%
Total Hours 28,263.70 100.00% 25,134.90 12.45%

* Career staff-hours only.
** Department man-hours. Includes volunteer & career staff training hours.



TROY FIRE DEPARTMENT
ANNUAL REPORT

2011

5

Staffing

Volunteer Station 1 Station 2 Station 3 Station 4 Station 5 Station 6 Total Trend Cumulative

2007 28 28 30 26 32 31 175 NA 0.00%
2008 29 30 29 24 31 32 175 0.00% 0.00%
2009 29 27 28 24 31 25 164 -6.71% -6.71%
2010 29 27 29 32 30 26 173 5.20% -1.51%
2011 29 27 28 31 29 24 168 -2.98% -4.48%

5 Yr. Avg. 28.8 27.8 28.8 27.4 30.6 27.6 171.0 -0.90% -2.54%
2 Yr. Avg. 29.0 27.0 28.5 31.5 29.5 25.0 170.5 1.11% -2.99%

Career Chief Assistant Chief Staff Lieutenant Staff Technician Secretary Total Trend Cumulative 

2007 1 2 9 1 1 14 NA 0.00%
2008 * 1 2 7 2 1 13 -7.69% -7.69%
2009 ** 1 2 6 2 1 12 -8.33% -16.03%
2010 1 2 6 2 1 12 0.00% -16.03%
2011 *** 1 1 5 2 1 10 -20.00% -36.03%

5 Yr. Avg. 1.0 1.8 6.6 1.8 1.0 12.2 -7.21% -15.15%
2 Yr. Avg. 1.0 1.5 5.5 2.0 1.0 11.0 -10.00% -26.03%

* Two retirements. One replacement
** One death. No replacement.
*** Two retirements. No replacement.



TROY FIRE DEPARTMENT
ANNUAL REPORT

2011

6

Station Incident Category Incident Count Percent of Incidents Pevious Year Change
1 Fire 29 2.66% 33 -12.12%

Rescue/Extrication 5 0.46% 5 0.00%
False Alarm 78 7.16% 105 -25.71%
All Other 58 5.32% 83 -30.12%
Sub Total 170 15.60% 226 -24.78%

2 Fire 15 1.38% 10 50.00%
Rescue/Extrication 7 0.64% 2 250.00%
False Alarm 49 4.50% 37 32.43%
All Other 43 3.94% 35 22.86%
Sub Total 114 10.46% 84 35.71%

3 Fire 45 4.13% 44 2.27%
Rescue/Extrication 13 1.19% 4 225.00%
False Alarm 135 12.39% 139 -2.88%
All Other 94 8.62% 81 16.05%
Sub Total 287 26.33% 268 7.09%

4 Fire 46 4.22% 43 6.98%
Rescue/Extrication 21 1.93% 10 110.00%
False Alarm 106 9.72% 83 27.71%
All Other 73 6.70% 72 1.39%
Sub Total 246 22.57% 208 18.27%

5 Fire 11 1.01% 18 -38.89%
Rescue/Extrication 5 0.46% 1 400.00%
False Alarm 24 2.20% 22 9.09%
All Other 25 2.29% 37 -32.43%
Sub Total 65 5.96% 78 -16.67%

6 Fire 12 1.10% 14 -14.29%
Rescue/Extrication 10 0.92% 2 400.00%
False Alarm 42 3.85% 36 16.67%
All Other 54 4.95% 35 54.29%
Sub Total 118 10.83% 87 35.63%

8 Fire 7 0.64% 8 -12.50%
Rescue/Extrication 0 0.00% 0 0.00%
False Alarm 35 3.21% 10 250.00%
All Other 48 4.40% 15 220.00%
Sub Total 90 8.26% 33 172.73%

Total 1090 100.00% 984 10.77%



TROY FIRE DEPARTMENT
ANNUAL REPORT

2011

7

Supplemental

Valid Alarm Activations Count Percent of Total Incidents Previous Year Change

Cooking 20 1.83% 19 5.26%
Fire 7 0.64% 4 75.00%
Smoke 5 0.46% 3 66.67%
Overheat 2 0.18% 3 -33.33%
Electrical 3 0.28% 0 300.00%
Steam 1 0.09% 2 -50.00%
Total Valid Alarms 38 3.49% of Total Incidents 31 22.58%

False Alarm Activations Count Percent of Total Incidents Previous Year Change

Unintentional 282 25.87% 257 9.73%
Malfunction 175 16.06% 171 2.34%
Other 0 0.00% 5 -500.00%
Malicious 11 1.01% 0 1100.00%
Total False Alarms 468 42.94% of Total Incidents 433 8.08%

Structure Fires With Significant Loss Date Stations Alarms Estimated Loss* Summary

1069 Byron 4/14/2011 6, 2 1 $155,000.00  Single Family Dwelling
555 Kirts 7/22/2011 3, 4, 1 2 $245,000.00  Apartment Building
1207 Alameda 10/15/2011 5, 2, 1, 4 2 $245,000.00  Apartment Building
4235 Cactus 11/19/2011 5, 1, 4 1 $162,000.00  Single Family Dwelling

*Replacement Cost of Real & Personal Property

Mutual Aid Date Stations Alarms Type Summary

1710 Hillwood, Bloomfield Hills 5/12/2011 3, 6 2 Provided Single Family Dwelling
15417 Northgate, Oak Park 11/1/2011 3 2 Provided Apartment Building

Accomplishments

The Troy Fire Department standardized its response to structure fires by adding Rescue 4 for Rapid Intervention Crew, and an air tender to each response.

The Troy Fire Department was awarded a $25,000 Assistance to Firefighter Grant for personnel accountability and RIC training to be implemented in 2012. 
This personnel accountability system will allow for better tracking of firefighters at an incident to help insure their safety & survival.



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:              March 22, 2012     
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Assistant City Manager/Economic Development Services  
  Jeff Biegler, Recreation Director    
 
Subject: Friends of Troy Seniors  
 
 
 
This memo will update you on the status of the Friends of Troy Seniors group.  This 501.c3 
organization was formed in the fall of 2011 and they have taken responsibility for many senior 
programs that were jeopardized due to staff cuts.  They are also developing a database of volunteers 
who will be able to help with a variety of senior programs and services.   They are actively seeking 
corporate sponsors and holding fund-raising events.  In addition, they have accomplished the 
following:  
 
Office at Community Center:  The City is providing office space and phone service at the 
Community Center for the Friends, and they opened their office in November 2011.  They have three 
computers that were donated by Compuware. The office is staffed by volunteers Monday – Friday 
from 10 am – 2 pm who offer a friendly greeting and information to senior visitors.   
 
Tax Appointments:   Almost 500 tax returns were prepared here last year for low to moderate 
income seniors.  Due to front desk staff cuts, the City can no longer schedule the appointments.  The 
Friends have assumed that responsibility.   
 
Document Shredding:  This program was eliminated due to staff cuts.  The Friends have picked up 
this bi-annual event that services approximately 200 seniors each time it is offered.   
 
Flu Shots:  The free event, held each fall and attended by 800+ seniors, was scheduled to be 
discontinued.  The Friends found a sponsor to cover the room cost and also provided and organized 
the volunteers on the day of the event. 
 
Brochure Rack:    The Friends have assumed responsibility for the brochure rack rental.   The City 
will continue to receive revenue equal to the amount we were receiving ($1800).  The Friends will sell 
the spaces, maintain the rack and keep any additional revenue they generate.     
 
Reading Room:   The Friends have assumed responsibility for the reading room – organizing the 
magazine subscriptions, puzzles, bulletin board, etc. 
 
 
 

bittnera
Text Box
C-02/N-05



 

 

2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 
Garage Sale:  The Friends will co-sponsor the garage sale this year, providing volunteers on the day 
of the event and handling concessions, allowing the City to bring back this popular event after it was 
cancelled in 2011.  We will split the revenue with the Friends. 
 
Birthday Party:  When the City discontinued purchasing the ice cream cups for the birthday party, 
Emerald Food Service agreed to donate bulk ice cream and the Friends took on the responsibility of 
serving it at the birthday party each month. 
 
Blood Pressure:  The Friends have taken on the responsibility of staffing the volunteer blood 
pressure program and lining up subs when needed.   They are also looking at expanding the program 
to more than once a month. 
 
Speakers:  This is another program that was offered free to seniors that has been picked up by the 
Friends.  When a sponsor approached me and offered to cover the room cost, the Friends agreed to 
do the legwork and set up the monthly speaker’s series which will start in March. 
 
Pizza Lunch:  Due to budget cuts, the federally funded lunch program is now cancelled on federal 
holidays.  The Friends are offering a pizza lunch on President’s Day in February and will continue 
with this if it is well received. 
 
Dances:  Discontinued with the first round of staff cuts, the Friends are bringing back the dances 
starting on March 14.  If well received, they will offer more dances.  
 
Baked Goods:  Forgotten Harvest was looking for a place where Starbucks could donate day-old 
baked goods.  The Friends, due to their 501.c3 status, were able to accept these baked goods and 
willingly lined up volunteers to pick them up and serve them.  Therefore, seniors visiting the 
Community Center are able to enjoy free baked goods twice a week.   
 

 

 

  
 
CV\G\Seniors\Friends\City Council Memo 



 

 

1 
 

  
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  

  
Date:     March 30, 2012                        
 
To:   Mayor and City Council Members 
  
From:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
   
Subject: Responses to Budget Issues 
 
 
During individual table discussions we have had over the past few weeks, some issues were brought 
up that pertain to the upcoming budget sessions.  As such, please consider this as the first 
installment of answers.  Specifically, attached you will find the following: 
 

1. Memorandum from Police Chief Gary Mayer regarding the International City Management 
Association (ICMA) implementation plan and progress report for the Police Department. 
 

2. Memorandum from Human Resources Director Peggy Sears regarding how pay and benefits 
in Troy compare to pay and benefits in other communities. 
 

3. Memorandum from IT Director Gert Paraskevin and Interim Director of Finance and 
Administrative Services Tom Darling regarding an analysis of our Information Technology 
Department. 
 

4. Memorandum from Assistant to the City Manager/Coordinator of Continuous Improvement 
Monica Irelan regarding an analysis of outsourcing cross-connection controls. 

 
As always, please feel free to contact me should you have any questions. 
 
 
 
 
 
C: Gary Mayer, Chief of Police 
 Peggy Sears, Human Resources Director 
 Gert Paraskevin, IT Director 
 Tom Darling, Interim Director of Finance & Administrative Services 
 Monica Irelan, Assistant to the City Manager/Coordinator of Continuous Improvement 
 

 
 
 
 
 

JS/bt\my documents\szerlag\2012\04.02.12 - To M&CC – Responses to Budget Issues 

bittnera
Text Box
N-06



bittnera
Text Box
N-06a













bittnera
Text Box
N-06b





 

 
 

  
IINNFFOORRMMAATTIIOONN  TTEECCHHNNOOLLOOGGYY  DDEEPPAARRTTMMEENNTT  

 
 
Date:             March 30, 2012               
 
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
  
From:  Gert Paraskevin, Information Technology Director 
  Thomas E. Darling, Interim Director of Finance & Administration 
 
 
Subject: Analysis of the Information Technology Department 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
In 2012 the IT Department budget comprised 1.2% of the total City budget.  For the 2013 budget that 
percentage should remain relatively constant.   
 
To answer the question: “Can the City save money by outsourcing the Information Technology 
Department?” a review of the departmental costs and service level was completed.  The result was a 
clear.  There would be no benefit to the City from either a cost or level of service stand point to 
outsource the IT Department. This conclusion was reached based on these findings: 
 

1. ICMA recognized that the IT Department operates effectively and has contributed significantly 
to city-wide process improvement efforts and efficiency enhancements. 

2. An analysis of 2013 personal services costs in comparison to the contract market, indicate IT 
Department staff are significantly undervalued. 

3. An analysis of the IT Department budget for 2013 identifies that only 48% of the costs are 
variable and subject to outsourcing.  If in fact all functions were outsourced it would be an 
incremental cost of $290,000 to the City. 

To further illustrate how the costs for the IT Department are allocated the computer chargeback was 
also broken down by function.  Note that in the 2013 budget all public computers at the Library as well 
as all other contractually supported computers (Safebuilt, Billy Casper and Troy Historic Village) will 
be charged $2,785 per computer rather than the full $3,300 as result of their lower support 
requirements in some of the functional areas.   
 
The following analysis provides all the underlying details. 
 
 
 
 
 

bittnera
Text Box
N-06c

bittnera
Rectangle



 

 
 

  
IINNFFOORRMMAATTIIOONN  TTEECCHHNNOOLLOOGGYY  DDEEPPAARRTTMMEENNTT  

 
Analysis 
 
The analysis of the cost and service level of the IT Department was addressed in three different 
ways: 
 

1. Current status of the ICMA recommendations. 
2. Comparison of staffing costs to the market. 
3. Services/Functions performed and how they relate to the budget. 

 
1. ICMA Report 

Findings and Progress: 
 
The IT Department will likely be able to sustain current operations and service levels over the five-
year planning period; however, ICMA identified options (below) that could increase productivity and/or 
allow for increased service levels within the projected resource commitment.   Based on the ICMA 
analysis, Troy’s IT Department operates effectively and has contributed significantly to city-wide 
process improvement efforts and efficiency enhancements. 
 
Information Technology: 
 

Alternative Service Delivery Options: 
 

1. Offer to provide IT services to other jurisdictions. Examine the potential for providing 
GIS support (provide services, such as hosting, support and advanced planning and 
development); hosting New World and/or supporting and assisting with 
implementations; and providing services and expertise in the customer service and 
asset management area. Initiate a process to determine pros and cons and to 
determine potential target jurisdictions. 
 
The City currently has the infrastructure and administrative costs in place for IT 
services.  Any incremental costs for providing services to other jurisdictions would be 
competitive in the market.  We have had and continue to have conversations with other 
jurisdictions to explore the possibility of mutually beneficial arrangements that can 
exploit our strengths and generate revenue without a negative impact on the City.  
Those jurisdictions have included Madison Heights, Sterling Heights, Washington 
Township, Wyandotte and Ferndale.  We are currently actively talking to both Sterling 
Heights and Ferndale.   
 
We currently provide and charge for services to both Billy Casper Golf and Safebuilt.  
They represent two private companies that have taken over specific operations for the 
City. In addition, we continue to provide services to the Troy Historic Village, which is 
now a separate non-profit organization. 
 



 

 
 

  
IINNFFOORRMMAATTIIOONN  TTEECCHHNNOOLLOOGGYY  DDEEPPAARRTTMMEENNTT  

 
As for the idea of hosting New World, we have approached New World Systems to 
engage them in actively promoting the City of Troy as a potential partner to other 
communities during their sales/rfp response cycle.   
 
Any in-sourcing commitments made will have to work around time and resources 
committed to Troy specific projects. 
 
Current list of projects (not complete): 
 
GIS 

1. Implementation of a public portal for Cityworks/Service Requests 
2. Improve workflow of the sidewalk replacement program 
3. Development of an address management database 
4. Upgrade of Cityworks to new release 

 
Programming 

1. Development of a Tax Payer Profile providing efficiency to the Treasurers 
office 

2. Programming modifications related to the BSA upgrade 
3. Programming modifications related to Cityworks upgrade 
4. Programming modifications related to LibertyNet conversion 
5. Programming modifications related to New World Next Gen upgrade 
6. Development of a Streetlamp Work order web application utilizing Cityworks 
7. Enhancements to the Fire Department Incident Notifier application 
8. Development of a Monthly Vehicle rental management 

 
Application support 

1. Upgrade of New World to Next Gen Version 
2. Upgrade of BS&A to .Net version 
3. Conversion of LibertyNet document imaging to OnBase 
4. Upgrade of Faster Vehicle Maintenance 
5. Implmentiaton of Utility Billing for Hydrant Rentals 

 
Network 

1. Implementation of alternate field delivery, possibly iPads 
2. Upgrade of wireless access security 
3. Upgrade of email system to Exchange 2010 
4. Implementation of internet connection load balancing 
5. Implementation of wireless for fuel imports 

 
PC Support 

1. Roll out of new PCs and/or implementation of virtualization 
2. Roll out of Windows 7 and Office 2010 for Library public computers and 

training room. 
3. Training on Windows 7 



 

 
 

  
IINNFFOORRMMAATTIIOONN  TTEECCHHNNOOLLOOGGYY  DDEEPPAARRTTMMEENNTT  

 
4. Support of Smartphones 

 
 

2. Investigate collaborative efforts that would be beneficial to Troy IT. Regional 
collaborative approach exists in other parts of the country (see Appendix ). This may 
provide long-term opportunities for cost reduction and flexibility. 
 
The IT Department currently participates in several regional programs and will continue 
to investigate opportunities for collaboration: 
 

Utilize various regional contracts for technology purchases:  State of Michigan, 
Oakland County, US Communities, Regional Educational Media Centers 
(REMC), and National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance (NIPA). 
 
Share space in the Troy School District data center allowing an offsite backup 
and recovery location. 
 
Utilize several Oakland County offerings including: Clemis, Fire Records 
Management, GIS data, and GovDelivery for e-notifications. 
 

3. Continue to consider possible outsourcing opportunities for specific services as they 
arise. 
 
As a matter of practice we utilize outside services to augment our expertise.  Sample 
projects include: 

 
• Implementation of Cityworks 

An outside vendor, Woolpert, was utilized for a limited engagement to provide the 
initial knowledge and expertise to implement Cityworks.  We were able to 
continue and complete the project at a reduced cost.   Woolpert hourly rate: $175 

• Implementation of VMware 
A VMware expert was engaged from CDW-G to provide us with the initial training 
and implementation.  Complete roll-out finished by in-house staff at a much lower 
rate.   CDW-G hourly rate: $165 

• Planned implementation of Exchange 2010  
CDW-G will be engaged to provide initial expertise and training.  They will assist 
in starting the implementation, but it will be completed by in-house staff at a lower 
cost. CDW-G hourly rate: $165 

• Upgrade to On-Base 
Hyland Software will be engaged to begin implementation and provide expertise 
to in-house staff to complete the project.  Hyland hourly rate: $198  
 
 
 

 



 

 
 

  
IINNFFOORRMMAATTIIOONN  TTEECCHHNNOOLLOOGGYY  DDEEPPAARRTTMMEENNTT  

 
Efficiency/Effectiveness Measures: 
 

1. Investigate costs and benefits of purchasing hand-held devices for appraisers working 
in the field. 
 
An upgrade to the .Net version of BS&A is required before devices can be deployed to 
the field.  The new design is more conducive to tablet use.  This upgrade will be 
completed on May 7, 2012.  In addition, the 2013 budget includes funds to replace 
computers.  At that time we will evaluate the cost/benefit of replacing traditional desktop 
computers with a tablet or other field device. 
 

2. Consider lease financing of computers and laptops to assure regular replacement, 
payment structure and asset investment. 
 
Leasing has been investigated in the past and has always proved to be more 
expensive.  In addition, it provides no flexibility for extending the life of systems for 
financial or other reasons. 
 

3. Establish performance metrics to enable comparison to other public and private IT 
Departments. 
 
Investigating. 
 

4. Conduct regular customer service satisfaction surveys. 
 
A previous survey indicated an overall satisfaction level of 2.526 on a scale of 1 to 3 (1-
Poor, 2-Good, 3-Excellent).  Since then we have replaced one staff person that has 
resulted in improved support.  The IT Department will continue to conduct surveys on an 
annual basis. 
  

5. Finalize budget impact analysis – review by senior staff and City Council. 
 
Was completed 11/16/2010. 
 

6. Train staff in competitive contracting and process improvement. 
 
Additional training can be added to the IT training budget if desired.  However, the IT 
Department has already been very successful in implementing process improvements 
with technology throughout the City.  In addition, we have been very successful during 
contract negotiations to receive no cost software and reduced implementation fees. 
Examples include: 

 
• Cityworks provided their Asset Management, Customer service, Work Orders 

and Inventory modules with no software license costs.  The value of the 
software was $200,000.  We were also able to implement at a reduced rate of 



 

 
 

  
IINNFFOORRMMAATTIIOONN  TTEECCHHNNOOLLOOGGYY  DDEEPPAARRTTMMEENNTT  

 
$50,000, when the normal rate was approximately $150,000. Total Value 
$300,000 

• New World Systems provided their financial package with no software license 
costs.  Value $420,000. 

• LibertyNet provided their document management software with no software 
license costs.  Value $270,000. 

• APOS provided the Business Objects interface at no cost.  Value $20,000. 
• GeoCortex provided ArcServer Framework software at a reduced cost for a 

savings of $8,000. 
 



 

 
 

  
IINNFFOORRMMAATTIIOONN  TTEECCHHNNOOLLOOGGYY  DDEEPPAARRTTMMEENNTT  

 
2. Staffing Costs 

In an effort to compare current staffing costs to outsourcing alternatives a review of available pricing 
from various contract companies and RFPs was conducted.  The following summary illustrates that IT 
staff is below market contract rates in all but one position.  The Robert Half Salary Guide for 2012 has 
also been included for comparison to the direct hire market. 
 

Information Department Personal Services Analysis 

Position 
FT
E Hours  Salary  

Total 
Compensati
on 

Base  
Rate 

Fully 
Burdene
d Rate 

Average 
Contract 

Rate in the 
market 

Robert 
Half 

Salary 
Guide 
2012 

 GIS Administrator   1 
           
1,976  71,590 114,524 36.23 57.96 96.00 NA 

 Network 
Administrator   1 

           
1,976  76,742 130,934 38.84 66.14 69.82 76.94 

 Application 
Specialist 1.6 

           
3,224  97,536 138,265 30.25 42.99 88.30 48.26 

 Data Proc 
Analyst/Programmer   1 

           
1,976  59,038 108,275 29.88 54.64 71.93 63.91 

 Lead PC Specialist   1 
           
1,976  55,775 101,156 28.23 51.64 52.92 50.26 

 PC Specialist/Help 
Desk Technician   2 

           
4,056  98,386 168,535 24.26 41.53 38.97 36.58 

 
 
Note:  
 
The IT staff is somewhat unusual in that we provide not only technical support, but also project 
management and process improvement services to the City.   IT has been the main force behind 
many of the systems that have been introduced to the City over the years.  Examples include: 
Financial Management Software, Document Imaging Software, Geographic Information Systems, 
Customer Service and Asset Management. 
 
In addition, each staff member functions in multiple capacities and are not specialized in just one 
specific area: 
 

GIS Administrator – Supports and implements ESRI GIS software; also responsible for the 
implementation and support of Cityworks our customer service and asset management 
system, as well as develops programming scripts and SSRS reports.  This position has been 
able to develop specific applications utilizing GIS and Cityworks to address specific business 
problems. 
 
Network Administrator – Oversees the City’s network; also manages the Exchange email 
system, servers, security, virtual environment, SAN environment, and telecommunications.   



 

 
 

  
IINNFFOORRMMAATTIIOONN  TTEECCHHNNOOLLOOGGYY  DDEEPPAARRTTMMEENNTT  

 
Also the resident expert in any new technology we might want to consider or pursue.  As a 
result of research, often after work hours, has found free or very low cost software to improve 
IT support functions. 
 
Application Specialists – These positions determine requirements for software needs, make 
recommendations, and implement applications.  They provide front line support for a number 
of systems including: New World Financials, LibertyNet Document Management, BS&A 
Software (Tax, Assessing, Permitting, and Cemetery Maintenance), Vermont Systems 
RecTrac recreation tracking software, GovDelivery e-notification software, Moodle training 
software, and Codespear emergency notification software.  This service provides a great time 
saver to departments, allowing them to concentrate on their work rather than taking time to 
research software issues then interact with software vendors to resolve them.  Application 
Specialists are the experts in the software and also understand the business processes they 
are used for.  As such, they are able to function as business analysts to implement new 
features which helps end users become more efficient.  They also conduct training, write 
manuals, create reports, and perform all software upgrades.   
 
Data Proc Analyst/Programmer – This position serves as our SQL database administrator and 
is responsible for technical website maintenance, custom programming (including new 
applications and interfaces between existing applications), as well as development of web 
applications. 
 
PC Specialists – These positions provide hardware and software support to all workstation and 
laptop users.  This support includes the image and install of new or replacement computers, as 
well as support for any peripherals such as printers, scanners, and copiers.  In addition, to 
support of desktop software such as Windows, Microsoft Office, and Adobe; they also support 
specialized departmental software.  For example: The Library uses Envisionware, Deep 
Freeze and Vendprint for public computers.  The Clerks office utilizes Pollbook software for 
elections. PC Specialists support all desktop phones, as well as Smartphones, and set up 
equipment for Council and various boards and committees.  
The industry average ratio of PC support personnel to computers is in the range of 60-120 
computers per support person.  In the City of Troy the ratio is 484:3 or 161 computers to 1 
support person.  This is markedly above the industry average. 

 
There are several advantages to having in-house staff: 
 

1. Familiarity with processes and procedures.  Every organization is slightly different in how they 
implement systems.  Completely new staff in a contract environment will lower service levels 
dramatically for an extended period of time.  It would be difficult, if not impossible to replace 
the level of knowledge, expertise, and experience currently in place.  There has been a very 



 

 
 

  
IINNFFOORRMMAATTIIOONN  TTEECCHHNNOOLLOOGGYY  DDEEPPAARRTTMMEENNTT  

 
heavy reliance on the IT Department especially during this period of budget issues and layoffs.  
Employees are required to take on unfamiliar new tasks and are looking for ways to make 
current processes more efficient.  IT plays a key role in both those areas.  IT is the expert in 
the applications they support and provide a great deal of assistance during this very difficult 
time.  IT continues to implement new modules and work with departments to improve 
efficiencies.  If the IT Department were to be outsourced, support requests would require 
assistance from our software vendors who charge relatively high contract rates to provide that 
type of assistance.  For example New World Systems charges $165 per hour to implement a 
module or create a custom report whereas IT’s cost is $43 per hour. 
 

2. Additionally, if we were to rely more heavily on vendors we would be subject to their schedule 
and resource availability.  Currently, requests for ad hoc reporting or system modifications are 
performed by in-house staff very quickly.  One example is the recent requirement for a City 
dashboard.  That project was completed within the timeframe required at no additional cost to 
the City.  Similarly, the Open Troy website was completely developed and implemented by IT 
staff in a very short period of time at no cost. 
 
 

3. Security would be a concern, especially for the Police and Fire Departments, because IT staff 
has access to very sensitive information.  We have worked hard to develop trust between IT 
and the departments.  It would be very difficult to build and maintain in a contract environment, 
especially if there was a great deal of turnover. 
 

4. Employees often work after hours and on weekends to accomplish tasks so as to have little or 
no impact on end users.  None of the hourly rates used in the analysis above take into account 
any premium costs that would have to be included in a contract situation. 

 



 

 
 

  
IINNFFOORRMMAATTIIOONN  TTEECCHHNNOOLLOOGGYY  DDEEPPAARRTTMMEENNTT  

 

 
Contract Rate Details 

 
 

 

Position 

Averag
e 

Contrac
t Rate 
in the 

market 

Kest 
Technologi
es 

Relian
ce One 

Corona 
consultan
ts 

Sierra 
Consulti
ng 

Sterling 
Heights 
GIS 
consultan
t  

Wixo
m 
RFP 

New 
World 
Systems 
Additiona
l Support 
Services  

Woolper
t 
Citywor
ks 
Systems 
Analyst 

Grand 
Rapids 
Outsource
d Rates 

 GIS Administrator   96.00 67.00 55.00 88.00 
 

111.00 
  

175.00 80.00 
 Network Administrator   69.82 70.50 55.00 70.00 90.00 

 
64.42 

  
69.00 

 Application Specialist  88.30 
 

50.00 88.00 82.50 
  

165.00 
 

56.00 
 Data Proc 
Analyst/Programmer   71.93 70.00 58.67 66.50 95.00 

    
69.50 

 Lead PC Specialist   52.92 
 

52.00 54.75 52.00 
      PC Specialist/Help Desk 

Tech   38.97 
 

35.00 43.88 46.00 
    

31.00 



 

 
 

  
IINNFFOORRMMAATTIIOONN  TTEECCHHNNOOLLOOGGYY  DDEEPPAARRTTMMEENNTT  

 
3. Functions and Services Provided 

Further evaluation of the IT Department was done to determine fixed versus variable costs by function 
or type of service.  This analysis identifies the variable costs, which are costs that are associated to 
staffing, that could be eliminated by outsourcing and those that would remain.  The remaining costs 
are referred to as fixed costs such as hardware maintenance, software maintenance, administrative 
costs etc, that would not be eliminated by outsourcing.  Reducing fixed costs would require that one or 
more of the functional areas be eliminated or reduced. 
From the detailed chart on the following page it is clear that 52% of the costs in the IT Department are 
fixed.  Therefore only 48% are variable and subject to possible outsourcing.  The following chart 
breaks down the per computer charge of $3,300 based on this analysis. 

 
Of the per computer charge only $825 is attributable to direct PC Support.  The rest of the charge is 
split among the various services the IT Department provides. 

Function 
Admin/ 
Fixed  

Network 
Support 

Programming/
Web 
Development 
and Support 

GIS 
Development 
and Support 

Application 
Support 

PC 
Support Total % 

Cost 
Breakdown per 
computer  16% 15% 7% 11% 26% 25% 

  
Fixed 

                       
528  

               
233 

                                  
18 

                            
82                583  

               
283  1,727 52 

Variable 
                          

-    
               

262 
                             

213  
                          

281                275  
               

542  1,573 48 

Total 
                       

528  
               

495  
                             

231  363               858  825 
                         
3,300  

 



 

 

12 
 

IINNFFOORRMMAATTIIOONN  TTEECCHHNNOOLLOOGGYY  
 

 
  Information Technology Budget Broken down by Function

Function Admin/Fixed 
Network 
Support

Programming/Web 
Development and 

Support

GIS 
Development 
and Support

Application 
Support PC Support Total %

Expense Category
Staff Hours 1,976            1,976         1,976                     2,470                3,224         6,032        17,654           

Fixed
Personal  Services  (Adminis trative) 171,102     171,102$       10.74%
Personal  Services  Legacy Reti ree 
Medica l 9,266         6,676         5,136                     6,228                5,011         9,460        41,777           2.62%
Office Suppl ies 2,000         2,000             0.13%
Computer Suppl ies 1

10,000       10,000      20,000           1.26%
Other Service Charges -                0.00%

Communications 600      28,992       29,592           1.86%
Equipment Maintenance 24,010       9,100        33,110           2.08%

Contractual  Services 2
38,872       475                        29,000              273,525     9,912        351,784         22.09%

Computer Services  Internal 3,300   3,300         3,300                     3,300                6,600         99,000      118,800         7.46%
Education, Tra ining and Books 1,000   1,000             0.06%
Membership Dues 100      100                0.01%
Other3

63,400 63,400           3.98%
Total Fixed 250,768        111,850     8,911                     38,528              285,136     137,472    832,665         52.28%

Variable
Personal  Services 124,013     102,842                 129,588            133,597     261,021    751,061$       47.16%
Other Service Charges -                0.00%

Communications 600            1,800        2,400             0.15%
Computer Services  Internal -                0.00%
Education, Tra ining and Books 550            1,100                     1,050                1,000         1,000        4,700             0.30%
Membership Dues 800            450                        550                   1,800             0.11%
Other3

0.00%

Total Variable -                125,963     104,392                 131,188            134,597     263,821    759,961         47.72%

Grand Total 250,768$      237,813$   113,303$               169,716$          419,733$   401,293$  1,592,626$    

1 - Does  not Include budgeted personal  computer replacements  - funded from fund ba lance
2 - Contractual  Services  i s  mainly comprised of software maintenance
3 -  Other includes  Insurance, Depreciation, and misc other charges



 

 

13 
 

IINNFFOORRMMAATTIIOONN  TTEECCHHNNOOLLOOGGYY  
 

 
The chart below provides the cost to outsource the variable portion of the budget based on the 
average contract rate.  Note the green highlighted cost line which identifies the cost to outsource 
(hours in that function times the average contracted rate) is higher than the current variable cost line 
for the corresponding function highlighted in yellow.  The total incremental cost would be $290,341 
more than the current variable staffing cost.  It is clear that outsourcing would cost much more than 
the current in-house staffing. 

 

Function Admin/Fixed  
Network 
Support 

Programming/Web 
Development and 

Support 

GIS 
Development 
and Support* 

Application 
Support PC Support Total % 

Expense Category 
     

  
 Staff Hours 1,976 1,976 1,976 2,470 3,224 6,032 17,654 
 

Total Fixed 
               

250,768  
               

111,850                  8,911            38,528  
        

285,136  
        

137,472  
      

832,665  
52.28

% 

       
  

 
Total Variable                         -    

               
125,963              104,392          131,188  

        
134,597  

        
263,821  

      
759,961  

47.72
% 

       
  

 Grand Total  $   250,768   $  237,813   $  113,303   $  169,716   $  419,733   $  401,293  $1,592,626  
 

         
         Contracted Average Hourly Rate 69.82 71.93 96.00 88.30 52.92/38.97 

  
  Cost  $ 137,964   $  142,134   $   222,893   $  284,679   $ 262,632  

 
$1,050,302  

 
         
Over/(Under) Current Variable 
Costs 

                 
12,001                37,742          91,705  

        
150,082  

          
(1,189) 

      
$290,341  

 
 

*Includes .25 FTE GIS Analyst position calculated at a 30% lower rate 
 
 



bittnera
Text Box
N-06d










	20120402 Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA: April 2, 2012
	COVER LETTER:
	VISION STATEMENT & GOALS:
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET:
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 State Representative Marty Knollenberg – Legislative Update
	C-2 Michigan Recreation and Park Association Community Service Award Presented to Friends of Troy Seniors

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 No Public Hearings

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1  No Postponed Items

	I.  REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City Council Appointments – None
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Brownfield Redevelopment Authority; Civil Service Commission (Act 78); Economic Development Corporation; b) City Council Nominations – Charter Revision Committee; Employee Retirement System...

	Suggested Resolution
	I-3 Request for Closed Session
	I-4 Approval of Cost Participation Agreement for the Resurfacing of Livernois Road, from Big Beaver to Wattles – Project No. 12.103.6
	I-5 Approval of Amendment to the 2009 Intergovernmental Agreement Between and Among Participants in the 2009 Federal Bureau of Justice Assistance – Edward Byrne Justice Assistance Grant Program
	I-6 General Obligation – Limited Tax Refunding Bonds
	I-7 Approval of Cost Participation Agreement for the Resurfacing of 14 Mile Road from Campbell to Stephenson – Project No. 12.104.6

	J.  CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) Regular City Council Meeting of March 19, 2012

	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None
	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder – Hauling and Disposal of Dirt and Debris
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidders – Home Chore Lawn and Yard Services
	c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2: Sole Bidder – Replace and Install a New Rotary Brand Dual Rear Cylinder Lifting Assembly Including Complete Lift Inspection – DPW Fleet Garage

	J-5 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – March 21, 2012
	J-6 Private Agreement – Warrior Park – Baseball Field - Project No. 11.914.3
	J-7 Approval of Subdivision Entrance Sign/Agreement, Stoneridge Subdivision, South Side of Square Lake Road, Between Long Lake and Dequindre, Section 12

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: None Submitted
	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time): None Submitted

	L. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	L-1  No Council Referrals Advanced

	M. COUNCIL COMMENTS
	M-1   No Council Comments Advanced

	N. REPORTS
	N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Election Commission-Final-January 23, 2012
	b) Liquor Advisory Committee-Final-February 13, 2012
	c) Civil Service Commission (Act 78)-Final-February 14, 2012
	d) Traffic Committee-Final-February 15, 2012
	e) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft-February 21, 2012
	f) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final-February 21, 2012
	g) Liquor Advisory Committee-Draft-March 12, 2012
	h) Planning Commission-Draft-March 13, 2012
	i) Planning Commission-Final-March 13, 2012

	N-2 Department Reports:
	a) Fire Department 2011 Annual Report

	N-3  Letters of Appreciation: None
	N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed
	N-5  Friends of Troy Seniors Update
	N-6  City Manager’s Responses to Budget Issues
	a) Memorandum from Police Chief Gary Mayer Regarding the International City Manager’s Association (ICMA) Implementation Plan and Progress Report for the Police Department
	b) Memorandum from Human Resources Director Peggy Sears Regarding How Pay and Benefits in Troy Compare to Pay and Benefits in Other Communities
	c) Memorandum from IT Director Gert Paraskevin and Interim Director of Finance and Administrative Services Tom Darling Regarding an Analysis of Our Information Technology Department
	d) Memorandum from Assistant to the City Manager/Coordinator of Continuous Improvement Monica Irelan Regarding an Analysis of Outsourcing Cross-Connection Controls


	O. STUDY ITEMS
	O-1  No Study Items

	P. CLOSED SESSION:
	P-1  Closed Session

	Q. ADJOURNMENT




